REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA



GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

ol. XXXIV, No. 25	GABORONE	10th May, 1996
	CONTENTS	
		Page
Application for Water Rights — G.N. N Acting Appointment —	o. 133 of 1996 (Second Publication)	1136—1138
	nance and Development Planning -G.N. No	o. 134 of 1996 1139
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Ag	griculture — G.N. No. 135 of 1996	1139
Auditor-General - G.N. No. 136 of	1996	1139
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Mi	ineral Resources and Water Affairs - G.N. 1	No. 137 of 1996 1140
	abour and Home Affairs - G.N. No. 138 of	
Confirmation of Appointments — G.N.	No. 139 of 1996	1140—1141
alance Sheet January 31, 1996 - G.N.	No. 140 of 1996	1142
ublic Notices	***************************************	1143—1196

Government Notice No. 133 of 1996

WATER ACT (Cap. 34.01)

(Cap. 34.01 Sub. Leg.)

Application for Water Rights

IN ACCORDANCE with the provisions of regulation 12 of the Water Regulations, notice is hereby given that the applications set out in the Schedule for the Grant of Water Right have been made to the Water Apportionment Board in respect of which the application is set forth:—

- (a) The name and address of the applicant
- (b) The location of the place in respect of which application is made
- (c) The nature of the right sought and whether it is desired to be declared appurtenant to any land

Any objection to the grant of the right applied for must be lodged with the Secretary, Water Apportionment Board at Private Bag 0029, Gaborone within thirty (30) days of the publication of this notice and shall state:—

- (a) The name and address of the objector
- (b) The matter to which objection is made
- (c) The grounds of the objection
- (d) The interests of the objector
- (e) Whether the objector wishes to be heard by the Board

SCHEDULE

- 1. (a) B. Marole, Private Bag 0018, Gaborone.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z7948 at Masenana
 - (c) 100m³ per day for irrigation and domestic use.
- 2. (a) Marck Ngabe & Kenalemang Kotewa Syndicate, P.O. Box 37, Ghanzi.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z7898 at Hanahai
 - (c) 18.2m³ per day for domestic use.
- 3. (a) Ndubano Holdings (PTY) Ltd, P.O. Box 849, Francistown.
 - (b) River Draw Off Ramokgwebana river at Matsiloje.
 - (c) 658m³ per day for irrigation use."
- 4. (a) Roads Department, P. O. Box 10013, Gaborone.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z5399 at Good-Hope/Musi.
 - (c) 300m³ per day for road construction.
- 5. (a) Ngoma Enterprise (Pty) Ltd. P/Bag BR 158, Gaborone.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z7858 at Muchenje/Ngoma
 - (c) 20m³ per day for domestic use.
 - (a) Ngoma Enterprise (Pty) Ltd, P/Bag BR 158, Gaborone.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z7859 at Muchenje/Ngoma
 - (c) 20m³ per day for domestic use.
- 6. (a) Seoka Syndicate, P. O. Box 36, Tsetsejwe.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z7760 at Sejapudi
 - (c) 18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
- 7. (a) Mooko Dam Group, Private Bag 003, Gaborone.
 - (b) Haffir Dam at Mooko
 - (c) Conservation of flood-flow for domestic use
- 8. (a) P. Moloi, P.O. Box 332, Francistown.
 - (b) Borehole No. Z6842 at Chendendere
 - (c) 18,2m³ per day for domestic use"
- (a) Kaage Babish Syndicate, P. O. Box 78, Ghantsi.

Borehole No. Z7920 at Kalkfontein (b) 18.2m3 per day for domestic use (c) Xolowe Borehole Syndicate, P. O. Box 10019, Gaborone. 10. (a) Borehole No. Z7732 at Xolowe (b) 18.2m3 per day for domestic use (c) D. P. Moehadu, P. O. Box 168, Kalkfontein 11. (a) Borehole No. Z7842 at Okwa. (b) 18.2m3 per day for domestic use. (c) D. K. Salani, P. O. Box 38, Nata. 12. (a) River Draw-Off Nata River at Boseja (b) (c) 60m³ per day for irrigation use. Dithapelo Syndicate, P. O. Box 454, Maun. 13. (a) Borehole No. Z2953 at Hainaveld Ranch C12 (b) 18,2m3 per day for domestic use" (c) 14. (a) E. E. Motsaeng Syndicate, P. O. Box 54, Maun. Open Well at Maila. (b) 9,1m3 per day for domestic use. (c)· 15. Nxutego Syndicate, P.O. Box 166, Maun. (a) Open Well at Nxutego. **(b)** 9,1m³ per day for domestic use. (c) 16. (a) L. Bogopa, P.O. Box 86, Gaborone. Borehole No. Z7979 at Ratholo. (b) 18.2m3 per day for domestic use." (c) 17. (a) Tshepo Syndicate, P.O. Box 72, Maun. Open Well at Machaba. 18,2m³ per day for domestic use. (c) 18. (a) Motheo Syndicate, Private Bag 080, Nokaneng. (b) Open Well at Nokana. 9,1m3 per day for domestic use. (c) 19. A. M. Yalala, P. O. Box 445, Mahalapye. (a) River Draw-Off - Mahalapye River (upstream of old Madiba bridge). (c) 60m3 per day for irrigation use. 20. (a) Motlhasedi Syndicate, P. O. Box 150, Maun. (b) Open Well at Setsau. 9,1m3 per day for domestic use. (c) 21. (a) J. Van Niekirk & Syndicate, P. O. Box 64, Ghanzi. Borehole No. Z7978 at Okwa Valley. (b) 18,2m3 per day for domestic use. (c) R. Manyaapelo, P. O. Box 20073, Gaborone. 22. (a) (b) River Draw-Off - Metsimotlhabe River at Bokaa (downstream of Bokaa dam) (c) 50m³ per day for irrigation use. 23. (a) L. Lebodi, P. O. Box 73, Kalamare. (b) Borehole No. Z7971 at Borobosi. 18.2m3 per day for domestic use. (c)

K. K. Ramaribana, P. O. Box 409, Mahalapye.

Borehole No. Z7981 at Borobosi. 18,2m³ per day for domestic use.

24. (a)

25.	(a) (b) (c)	S. M. Kgarubane, P. O. Box 1961, Gaborone. Borehole No. Z7980 at Thamaga Area, 80m³ per day for irrigation use.
26.	(a)	O. S. Kgosidintsi, P. O. Box 1, Lentsweletau.
20.	(b)	Borehole No. Z7976 at Tlowe.
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
	(6)	10,2m per day for domestic use.
27.	(a)	C. C. Eaton, P. O. Box 6, Ghanzi.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z7521 on Farm 59 NK - Ghanzi
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
	(a)	C. C. Eaton, P. O. Box 6, Ghanzi.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z7520 on Farm 59 NK - Ghanzi.
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
	(a)	C. C. Eaton, P. O. Box 6, Ghanzi.
	(b)	Open Well on Farm 59 NK - Ghanzi
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
••		
28.	(a)	I. L. Serumola, P. O. Box 48, Gaborone.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z5862 at Masuakoloi
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
29.	(a)	Water Utilities Corporation, Private Bag 00276, Gaborone.
	(b)	Boreholes Nos. 3035, 3088, Z142 and 3078 at Francistown
	(c)	572m³ per day for Francistown Water Supply.
30.	(a)	L. Kgomela, P. O. Box 188, Palapye.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z7905 at Masuakoloi
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
31.	(a)	G. Serole, P. O. Box 15, Charleshill.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z7067 at Molapo-Wa-Gomoglo,
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
32.	(a)	G. Matsheka, Private Bag G2, Good-Hope.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z5636 at Matasalalo
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
33.	(a)	I. L. Serumola, P. O. Box 48, Gaborone.
<i>.</i>	(b)	Borehole No. Z2455 at Dinokaneng,
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
		W D M D O D
34.	(a)	K. D. Mosihe, P. O. Box 422, Maun.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z6525 at Pelotshwana,
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
35.	(a)	Makapane Syndicate, P. O. Box 248, Jwaneng.
	(b)	Borehole No. Z8013 at Mmamokgoleo
	(c)	18,2m³ per day for domestic use.
36.	(a)	Ditsobotlana Dam Group, Private Bag 032, Kanye.
	(b)	Haffir Dam at Ditsobotlane
	(c)	Conservation of flood flow for domestic use.

DATED this 25th day of April, 1996.

S.G. SOKWANE Secretary,
Water Apportionment Board. Government Notice No. 134 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

DITLHOGO NELSON MOKGETHI

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning on the 26th April, 1996.

DATED this 26th day of April, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXV

Government Notice No. 135 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

THOMAS MADUBENG TAUKOBONG

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture from 25th to 27th April, 1996.

DATED this 26th day of April, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L217198 XXV

Government Notice No. 136 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment - Auditor-General

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

EDWIN PHENYO SEABELO LETSIDIDI

has been appointed to act as Auditor-General from 29th April, 1996 to 1st May, 1996 and from 7th to 17th May, 1996 respectively.

DATED this 29th day of April, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXV

Government Notice No. 137 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Mineral Resources and Water Affairs

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

LILLIAN R. MPOTOKWANE

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Mineral Resources and Water Affairs from 4th to 11th May, 1996.

DATED this 25th day of April, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXV

Government Notice No. 138 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Labour and Home Affairs

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

THEMBO LEBANG

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Labour and Home Affairs from 2nd to 3rd May, 1996.

DATED this 30th day of April, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXV

Govenment Notice No. 139 of 1996

POLICE ACT (Cap. 21:01)

Confirmation of Appointments

IN PURSUANCE of the provisions of section 8 (2) of the Police Act, it is hereby notified for general information that the appointments of the following police officers have been confirmed as indicated herein.

Service No.	Name	Rank	Date of appointment	Date of Confirmation
10062	R.M. Kgethe	Cadet Inspector	21.06.94	21.06.96
9463	K. Keotlole	Cadet Sub Inspector	24.08.93	24.08.95
8800	O. Osupeng	Constable	06.02.92	06.02.94
9316	T. Diphatsa	Constable	18.06.93	18.06.95
9399	M. Lesokola	Constable	05.07.93	05.07.95
9488	K. Jabane	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95
9528	J. Moikwathai	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95
9548	C. Ntshakashokwe	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95
9565	K. Ranko	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95

9572	M. Senna	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95
9577	M.M. Temogo	Constable	03.11.93	03.11.95
9585	C. Baoliki	Constable	05.11.93	03.11.95
9595	L. Mathe	Constable	05.11.93	05.11.95
9612	P. Otukile	Constable	05.11.93	05.11.95
9625	G. Dikole	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
9629	E. Gaoduelwe	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
9643	M. Mbulanyi	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
9657	P.E. Pheto	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
9663	D. Raseleka	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
9674	M. George	Constable	10.11.93	10.11.95
9677	O. Keitsile	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9679	A. Kurusa	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9684	M. Mavuka	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9686	M. Modise	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9687	O. Mokgolodi	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9694	K. Rannau	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9696	D.M. Seth	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
9839	K. Motsiara	Constable	17.01.94	17.01.96
9865	A. Bose	Constable	17.01.94	17.01.96
9949	T. Thatayotlhe	Constable	17.05.94	17.05.96
9980	L.M. Jengman	Constable	24.05.94	24.05.96
10046	M. Turupa	Constable	24.05.94	24.05.96
260	I. Mosarwa	Constable	15.06.93	15.06.95
263	L.A. Pitswe	Constable	18.06.93	18.06.95
279	E.S. Chabe	Constable	05.11.93	05.11.95
280	E. Dimmere	Constable	05.11.93	05.11.95
282	K. Jack	Constable	05.11.93	05.11.95
290	L. Gakerapelwe	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
291	S. Gaopelo	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
292	K. Gasenna	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
293	E. Gojammu	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
295	L.L. Kegakilwe	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
296	B.J. Kesimolotse	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
297	L. Khudu	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
298	B.J. Kootshwaetse	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
303	M. Moshabi	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
304	T.P. Mosweu	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
308	B.V. Obakeng	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
309	M. Ofithilwe	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
317	O.C. Kgosietsile	Constable	09.11.93	09.11.95
318	G.M. Marope	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
319	M. Mogami	Constable	11.11.93	11.11.95
343	M. Ntlole	Constable	11.01.94	11.01.96
344	K. Otlogile	Constable	11.01.94	11.01.96
350	M. Ben	Constable	14.01.94	14.01.96
353	J. Gaerutwe	Constable	14.01.94	14.01.96
364	P. Mujasi	Constable	14.01.94	14.01.96
366	R. Munyandzwe	Constable	14.01.94	14.01.96
369	B. Phuthegelo	Constable	14.01.94	14.01.96
389	I.C. Mmei	Constable	18.01.94	18.01.96
395	P.B. Tshwaaga	Constable	18.01.94	18.01.96
398	K. Gumede	Constable	19.01.94	19.01.96
J70	R. Guilleuc	COMSTRUCT	17.01.74	13.01.30

Government Notice No. 140 of 1996

BANK OF BOTSWANA BALANCE SHEET January 31, 1996

	JAN '96	JAN '95
	P'000	P'000
CAPITAL AND RESERVES		
Paid-up capital	3 560	3 560
General reserve Revaluation reserve	271 536	234 050
Revaluation reserve	3 044 627	2 685 220
	3 319 723	2 922 830
LIABILITIES		
BOTSWANA CURRENCY		
Notes in circulation	261210	243 219
Coins in circulation	17 250	15 892
	278 460	259 111
DEPOSITS		
Government	6 903 806	7 034 134
Bankers	64 533	57 567
Other	54 578	64 186
Bank of Botswana Certificates	1 940 445	1 597 158
	8 963 362	8 753 045
OTHER LIABILITIES		
Allocation of Special Drawing Rights	19 111	17 271
Liabilities to Government (IMF) Reserve Tranche)	84 527	64 755
Amount due to Government Other	1 050 531 79 955	451 377 70 506
	*	
	1 234 124	603 909
	13 795 669	12 538 895
ASSETS		
INTERNATIONAL RESERVES		
Liquidity Portfolio	8 059 154	8 156 203
Pula Fund	4 274 247	2 801 845
Matched Asset Liability Portfolio	1 134 790	1 288 236
International Monetory Fund		
Reserve Tranche	84 527	64 755
Holdings of Special Drawing Rights	118 886	100 602
Enhanced Structural Adjustment Fund	0	27 314
	13 671 604	12 438 955
OTHER ASSETS	26 757	14 347
FIXED ASSETS	97 308	85 593
	13 795 669	12 538 895

S. IPE, Acting Director, Finance Department. H.C.L. HERMANS, Governer.

PUBLIC NOTICES

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice No. TB 2/4/6/96-97

PURCHASE OF POLICE COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply of communication equipment to the Botswana Police.

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba road, Village (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296.

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 12th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice No. TB 3/7/1/95-96

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT FOR GOVERNMENT OF BOTSWANA (GCBTD12)

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply and installation of computer equipment for Government of Botswana. You must tender for all of the items specified in the tender document.

Your company should be able to supply all of the items tendered within four weeks of receipt of order and be in position to install and fully support each system in each location. Preference will be given to companies who can prove to have qualified local support engineers and technicians.

Tender documents can be obtained from the Government Computer Bureau Office, Barclays House, Fifth (5) Floor with effect 13th May, 1996. Further details can be obtained from K. Webster, A. Veskov or Anand K. Government Computer Bureau, Private Bag 0050, Gaborone, Telephone 374797.

Tenders in triple (3) copies, are to be delivered to the Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone, (Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning, Building) not later than 10.00 hours (10.00 a.m.) on 12th June, 1996 in an envelope marked: "TB 3/7/1/95–96 — Computer Equipment for Government of Botswana (GCB-TD12)".

Tenders received after the closing date and time will not be considered. Telephone, telegraphic, telex or facsimile tenders will not be considered. The lowest or any tender will not necessarily be accepted.

Tenders must be structured in the same format detailed in the tender documents.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender No. TB 6/1/40/96-97 Ministry of Education

SUPPLY OF LIBRARY BOOKS

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply of Library Books to Tonota College of Education.

Interested companies should submit their tender offers in sealed envelopes to the Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 008, Gaborone not later than 10.00 a.m. on the 29th May, 1996 when tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend.

Tender documents for the required Library Books can be obtained from the Principal Supplies Officer, Private Bag 005, Gaborone, Telephone 3600419.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

Telex, fax or telephonic tenders shall not be accepted.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice TB 2/4/10/96-97

PROVISION OF A DIGITAL MICROWAVE LINK TO MOGODITSHANE POLICE STATION

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply, installation and commissioning of Police microwave link.

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba Road, Village (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296.

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag, 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 26th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice TB 2/4/8/96-97

PROVISION OF A DIGITAL MICROWAVE LINK TO BOTSHABELO POLICE STATION

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply, installation and commissioning of Police microwave link.

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba Road, Village (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296.

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag, 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 19th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice TB 2/4/9/96-97

PROVISION OF A DIGITAL MICROWAVE LINK TO TATI-TOWN POLICE STATION

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply, installation and commissioning of Police microwave link.

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba Road, Village (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296.

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag, 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 19th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice TB 2/4/7/96-97

PROVISION OF A DIGITAL MICROWAVE LINK TO BOBONONG POLICE STATION

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply, installation and commissioning of Police microwave link.

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba Road, Village (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296.

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag, 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 12th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice TB 2/4/11/96-97

PURCHASE OF TEST EQUIPMENT

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply of test equipment to the Botswana Police

Tender documents are available from the Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, Metsemotlhaba Road, Village Gaborone (Police College) on any working day from 08.00 hours to 16.00 hours or be requested by post from Head of Transport and Telecommunications Branch, P.O. Box 10017, Gaborone, or Telephone 357262, Fax 300296

Tenders should be delivered in duplicate to: The Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag, 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 26th June, 1996. Tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telephone, faxed and telex tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender No. STB 019/95-96 (Nominated Contract)

BDF DONGA PHASE 3 BARRACKS BLOCKS AND FLATS INDUSTRIAL AND DOMESTIC SOLAR HEATING SYSTEMS

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply and installation and commissioning of Barracks and flats industrial, domestic solar water heating system at Francistown. Documents and drawings are available at the Department of Electrical and Mechanical Services, Plot 6399-6401, Broadhurst Industrial Site, Gaborone.

Tenders shall be delivered to the Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone, (Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning) not later than 10.00 a.m. on Wednesday 12th June, 1996 when tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Telegraphic, telephonic and telex tenders will not be considered.

Tenders will only be accepted from Botswana registered companies who have successfully carried out similar installations in Botswana and can provide back up service. The evaluation criteria will include price, technical resources and past comparable experience of the firm and offered product etc. In this connection, tenderers are to submit with their offer, adequate details of the companies technical resources and product technical specification, resume of staff, details of workshop, plant, vehicles and past similar project.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest tender or any tender submitted nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. 1864/94

In the matter between:

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT BANK

Plaintiff

and

BOKANI MOALOSI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and writ of execution of this Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in Execution by public auction to the highest bidder in the manner herein-after set out.

DATE OF SALE:

31st May, 1996

TIME OF SALE: PLACE OF SALE:

9.30 a.m. Selebi-Phikwe

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

household furniture, Singer sewing machine,

Samsung TV set,
Samsung video,
2 electric pans,
air conditioner,
Ocean refrigerator,
curtains, wall pictures and

wall clocks.

DATED at Gaborone this 26th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF S. NOMBOLO, MONTHE, MARUMO & CO., Plot 2875, Mobuto Drive, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTERIAL COURT OF THE GABORONE DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G 2242/94

In the matter between:

ROBIN PANEL BEATERS (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

L.K. MAGOCHE

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May, 1996

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

2 Bruner gas stove (Standard), 4 piece sofas (light brown),

6 piece dining room suite (brown),

side board, 4 tables,

4 piece sofas (miscellaneous colours),

TV Samsung.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE FIRST CLASS SUB COURT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G3913/95

In the matter between:

LUKA BABEDI and MARTHA SEEMA

Plaintiff

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that a sale in execution will take place pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court on the 18th day of January, 1996.

DATE OF SALE:

24th May, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

9.00 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE: GOODS TO BE SOLD:

Magistrate Court Broadhurst one straight sewing machine

DEPUTY SHERIFF:

O.J. Setlhare (356352)

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone on this 26th day of April, 1996.

L. BABEDI. PLAINTIFF.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 601/93

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED 1/a WESBANK formerly FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPANY OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and KWIK COPY (PTY) LTD O. MOTSWASELE

1st Defendant 2nd Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Charles Sheldon to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th May, 1996

TIME: **VENUE:** 9.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Lot 12582, Ntshe Location Francistown

Certain piece of land being Lot No. 12582, Ntshe Location Francistown, held under Deed of Transfer No. 1475/91 (with no developments).

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 2nd day of May, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2342/94

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED t/a WESBANK formerly known as FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPANY OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

and

GAORUTWE CONCRETE PRODUCTS AND TRANSPORT

1st Defendant

Plaintiff

SERVICES (PTY) LTD M. GAORUTWE

2nd Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honograble Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Charles Sheldon to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

28th May, 1996

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Tribal Lot No. 221 Molepolole

Certain piece of land being Tribal Lot No. 221 Molepolole, held under

Memorandum of Agreement of Lease No. 10/91 dated 18th January, 1991.

CONTENTS:

A commercial plot having 2 big buildings, a pit latrine, half fenced and part of it screen walled and some improvements thereon.

Can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff's Office.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

DATED at Gaborone this 2nd day of May, 1996.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1445/95

In the matter between:

TUELO MODIKWAGAE

Plaintiff

and

NALEDI BUTCHERY (PTY) LTD 1st Defendant

G. MOMPATI

2nd Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

31st May, 1996

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE"

Tonota Customary Court

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

4 piece floral sofas, floor mat (floral), music system Grammer, 3 small coffee tables, 2 arm chairs, side boards, bookelyles, izoping boards

bookshelves, ironing board, 6 piece dining room suite, 2 side boards.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE JWANENG MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT JWANENG

Case No. JWC 275/94

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA

Plaintiff

and JANKINS KOOSALETSE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and warrant of this Honourable Court the movable assets of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution by public auction to the highest bidder in the manner herein after set out.

DATE OF SALE: TIME OF SALE:

24th May, 1996 10.00 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE: TERMS OF SALE: Kanye Police Station Cash or bank cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

9 piece sofas, display cabinet, TV set, wall clock, 2 kitchen units wardrobe, base bed,

dressing table, table radio stand.

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF TONNY NOMBOLO, MONTHE, MARUMO & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2875, Mobuto Drive, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

CC (F) 336/95

In the matter between:

T & M WHOLESALERS (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

THULAGANYO MAKWATI t/a MOTLOPI BAR

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Mr Ndlovu to the highest bidder.

DATE OF SALE:

23rd May, 1996;

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Palapye Police Station.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

One silver Mazda 323 with registration number BM 3858 and one white

Toyota Corolla with registration number BC 416 A.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Selebi-Phikwe this 23rd day of April, 1996.

MOUPO, MOTSWAGOLE & DINGAKE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2679/80 Ikageng Buildings, The Mall, Private Bag 144, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

First Publication

Gaborone City Council - Tender No. GCC/02/96

RENOVATIONS OF ABATTOIR ON PLOT 4723 EXTENSION 6 GABORONE

GABORONE CITY COUNCIL invites tenders from contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing and in category 1 and above for the renovation of the Abattoir in Gaborone.

Tender documents shall be available from Room 105, Civic Centre, Architecture and Building Department during normal working hours or on application to the City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone.

Tenders in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. GCC/02/96" shall be sent to reach the City Clerk's office not later than 3 p.m. on Monday 27th May, 1996. The tenders shall be opened the same day at 3 p.m. in the Council Chamber in the presence of any tenderer who may wish to be present. Gaborone City Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

Form of tender and drawings are to be returned to the City Council as tender completely filled in and with responsible signatures.

Payment of a non-refundable fee of P20,00 is required to obtain the tender documents.

Tenderers may purchase General Conditions and Standard Specifications for building contractors for the amount of P5.00.

G. TEMBO, for City Clerk.

Second Publication

Gaborone City Council — Tenter No. GCC/17/96

CONSTRUCTION OF 14 SEMI — DETACHED 2 BEDROOMED AND 2 NO. 3 BEDROOMED STAFF HOUSES ON PLOT 4690 EXTENSION 14

GABORONE CITY COUNCIL invites tenders from contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing and in category 5 and above for the construcction of staff houses on Plot 4690, Extension 14, (Ithuteng Primary School), Gaborone.

Tender documents shall be available from Room 105, Civic Centre, Architecture and Building Department during normal working hours or on application to the City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone.

Tenders in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. GCC/17/96" shall be sent to reach the City Clerk's office not later than 3 p.m. on Monday 27th May, 1996. The tenders shall be opened the same day at 3 p.m. in the Council Chamber in the presence of any tenderer who may wish to be present. Gaborone City Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

Form of tender and drawings are to be returned to the City Council as tender completely filled in and with responsbile signatures.

Payment of a non-refundable fee of P20,00 is required to obtain the tender documents.

Tenderers may purchase General Conditions and Standard Specifications for building contractors for the amount of P50.00.

G. TEMBO, for City Clerk.

Second Publication

Gaborone City Council — Tender No. GCC/18/96

CONSTRUCTION OF A BOUNDARY WALL AND GATE HOUSE AT OLD NALEDI CLINIC

GABORONE CITY COUNCIL inviteds tenders from contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing and in category 1 and above for the construction of a boundary wall and gate house at Old Naledi Clinic.

Tender documents shall be available from Room 105, Civic Centre, Architecture and Building Department during normal working hours or on application to the City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone.

Tenders in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. GCC/18/96" shall be sent to reach the City Clerk's office not later than 3 p.m. on Monday 27th May, 1996. The tenders shall be opened the same day at 3 p.m. in the Council Chamber in the presence of any tenderer who may wish to be present. Gaborone City Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

Form of tender and drawings are to be returned to the City Council as tender completely filled in and with responsible signatures.

Payment of a non-refundable fee of P20,00 is required to obtain the tender documents.

Tenderers may purchase General Conditions and Standard Specifications for building contracts for the amount of P5,00.

G. TEMBO, for City Clerk.

Second Publication

Kgatleng Districct Council — Tender Notice No. KG 6 of 1996

SUPPLY OF MOTOR SPARES

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of the following motor spare parts. Spares quoted should be genuine servicing spares for the following models.

ADE 352 and 366
Toyota Land Cruiser 3F and 4.5
Toyota Hilux 4 x 4 22R, 4Y and 3Y
Toyota Hilux 4 x 2 2Y
Isuzu KB 2600
Mazda V 2600
Volvo FL 10
Kamaz 532136
Massey Ferguson Tractor 290 and 375
Ford Tractor 5610
Bell Tractor
Grader G 120
Nissan 1800/2400

Prospective tenderers or suppliers should quote for single units and should state or indicate period of delivery and prices should remain firm for our whole financial year i.e. April, 1996 to Marcch, 1997.

All tenders should be in a sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 6 of 1996 — Supply of Motor Spares' and addressed to: Council Secretary, Kgatlang District Council, Private Bag 0011, Mochudi.

Tenders should be submitted to Room No. 28, Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi. All tenders must be received by Kgatleng District Council before 9.00 a.m. of 27th May, 1997. Tenders shall be opened on the same day after closure in the Council Chamber and those interested are free to attend the opening of the tender at their own expenses.

For further information or documents concerning this tender please contact Chief Technical Officer Auto, Telephone 329445 or 329388 at Kgatleng District Council.

Kgatleng District Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor assign any reason for non-acceptance of the tender and shall not be responsible for any cost thus incurred in the preparations thereof.

E. SEEVRAZ, for King Rammidi, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender No. KG 13 of 1996

SUPPLY OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND ENGINE ANALYSER

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of Motor Vehicles and Engine Analyser. For the Engine Analyser suppliers should include brochures.

- 1. Refuse Tipper 7 ton truck powered by diesel engine with platform for loading men.
- 2. Refuse Compactor 7 ton Truck powered by diesel engine with platform for loading men.

Engine Analyser complete with accessories.

Prospective tenderers or suppliers should quote for single unit and state or indicate period of delivery and period for which prices to remain firm.

All tenders should be in a sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG of 1996" and addressed to Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 0011, Mochudi.

Tenders should be submitted to Room No. 28, Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi. All tenders must be recieved by Kgatleng District Council before 9.00 a.m. of 27th May, 1996. Tenders shall be opened on the same day after closure in the Council Chamber and those interested are free to attend the opening of the tender at their own expenses.

For further information or documents concerning this tender please contact Chief Tecchnical Officer, Auto at Telephone 329445 or 329388 at Kgatleng District Council.

Kgatleng District Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor assign any reason for non-acceptance of the tender and shall not be responsible for any cost thus incurred in the preparations thereof.

E. SEEVRAZ, for King Rammidi, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender No. KG 14 of 1996

SUPPLY OF DOMESTIC REQUISITES — (CLEANING MATERIALS)

KGATLENG DISTRICT CCOUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of Domestic Requisites (Cleaning Materials). They are listed as follows:

	ITEM DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY
1.	Powdered Soap	854 x 2 kg
2.	Windolene	181 x 750 ml
3.	Mob	40
4.	Air Freshner	170 x 250 g
5.	Yellow Duster	90
6.	Furniture Oil	90 x 500 ml
7.	Feather Duster	75
8.	Harpic	20 x 400 ml
9.	Tower Hand	10
10.	Vim	14 x 12 x 500 g
11.	Dettol	20 x 12 x 500 g
12.	Glycerine	30 x 12 x 100 g
13.	Tooth paste	30 x 12 x 100 ml
14.	Body lotition	30 x 12 x 100 ml
15.	Scrubing brush	12
16.	Small teapot	1 set
17.	Large teapot	1 set
18.	Cobra touch	2 x 12 x 750 ml
19.	Insecticides	1 x 12 ml
20.	Disinfectants	6 x 2.5 l
21.	Duco Spray Paint	20 x 250 g
22.	Bowl Cleaner	33
23.	Paraffin	15 x 20 <i>l</i>
24.	Doom	3 x 12 x 250 g
25.	Dish Drying Cloth	6
26.	Dish Washing Cloth	20
27.	Handy Andy	42 x 750 ml
28.	Bath Soap	68 x 12 x 125 g
29.	Broom Sweeping	103
30.	Mutton Cloth Rolls	366
31.	Floor Polish	127 x 20 <i>l</i>
32.	Toilet Paper	978
33.	Water Bag 2 l	2
34.	Liquid Sunlight Soap	168 x 12 x 750 m <i>l</i>
35.	Engine Degreaser	2 x 25 l
36.	Torches 4 cell	2
37.	Tourch Batteries	2 x 30 x 1.5 V

38.	Scrubing Brush	8
39.	Toilet Brush	6
40.	Steel wool	6 x 10 pkts
41.	Scourers	18
42.	Blue death	1 x 12 x 500 g
43.	Set of Cups and Saucers	6 x 5
44.	Table spoon	2 x 12
45.	Drinking Muss set	6 x 6
	Sauce Pans	30
46.		15.
47.	Sugar Basin	15
48.	Pedal Bin	2
49.	Broom Bass	
50.	Pan Dust	1
51.	Floor Brush	21
52.	Tiletire	3 x 25 <i>l</i>
53.	Hiling	3 x 25 l
54.	Dynamo Red	3 x 25 kg
55.	Jeyes Fluid	10 x 1 l
56.	Pads Cartons	20 x 10
57.	Washing Rags	15 x 10 pkts
58.	Vaseline	20 x 500 m <i>l</i>

Tenderers are requested to state period which prices to remain firm.

All tenders should be in a plain sealed envelope and clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 14 of 1996 - Supply of Domestic Requisites" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 0011,

Kgatleng District does not bind itself to accept the lowest or give reason for the non-acceptance. The list of other wanted items can be obtained from Council Supplies Office at Mochudi during working hours (i.e. from 7.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m.). Tenders should be submitted before 27th May, 1996 and should be opened the same day at 9.00 a.m. after closure.

> S. PODI. for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Ghanzi District Council — Tender No. 2 of 1996

SUPPLY OF MOTOR VEHICLES

THE GHANZI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of vehicles with standard accessories and extra accessories as follows, quoted separately.

Four number 2 x 4 seven ton six cylinder diesel engine drop side body. Long wheel base white in colour with accessories as follows; quoted separately

- **Bush Guard** (1)
- (2) 50 litre water tank
- (3) 250 litres fuel reserve tank connected to main tank
- Rear Bumper
- (5) Robust Railings to GDC Specification
- (6)Air pump connection 10 metres long
- (7)Two heavy duty tyre levers
- One four LB hammer (8)
- Full size heavy duty tarpulin covering the ralings (9)
- (10)Rear wheel shall be of 1400 x 20 x 18 ply tyres
- (11) Front fenders and all rims should be printed with light green paint and quoted separately.

ITEMS 02: Two number 4 x 4 1.5 ton with six cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows, quoted separately.

- **Bush Guard** (1)
- 50 litre water tank
- (2) (3) 150 litre fuel reserve tank with 12 mm cock and strainer between reserve and main tank.
- (4) Rear Bumper
- Additional Spare Wheel
- Robust Railing to GDC Specification

- (7) Heavy Duty Air pump
- Wheel shall be 750 x 16 x 8 ply tyres on standard rims (8)
- (9) Front fenders and all the rims should be painted with light green paint as Council identification and quoted separately.
- (10)Standard Canopy (Steel) with hood rack
- ITEM 03: One number 4 x 4 twin cab four cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows; quoted separately.
 - (1) **Bush Guard**
 - 150 litre fuel reserve tank with 12 mm cock and strainer between reserve and main tank (2)
 - (3)Rear Bumper
 - Stantard Canopy (Steel) (4)
 - (5) Additional spare wheel
 - Wheel shall be 700 x 15 x 8 ply on standard rims
 - Front fenders and all the rims should be painted with light green paint as Council identification and quoted separately.
- ITEM 04: Six number 4 x 4 1 ton four cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows quoted separately.
 - **Bush Guard** (1)
 - (2)50 litre water tank
 - (3) 150 litre fuel reserve tank with 12 mm cock and strainer between reserve and main tank.
 - (4)
 - (5) Standard canopy (steel) with hood rack
 - (6)
 - (7)Heavy duty air pump
 - (8) Marked with Red Cross Hospital Signs on both doors, bonnet and rear door of canopy.
 - (9) One bed medium size with mattress mounted on the rear buck body
 - (10)Amber light and syrine fitted on each vehicle
 - (11) One small drawer under the bed

Additional spare wheel

- (12)Both fender and all rims should be painted with light green paint as Council identification.
- ITEM 05: Five number 4 x 4 1 ton four cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows quoted separately.
 - **Bush Guard** (1)
 - (2)50 litre water tank
 - (3)150 litre fuel reserve tank with 12 mm cock and strainer between reserve and main tank.
 - (4) Rear Bumper
 - (5) Robust railings to GDC specification
 - (6) Additional spare wheel
 - (7) Heavy Duty Air Pump
 - Wheel shall be 700 x 15 x 8 ply on standard rims (8)
 - Both fenders and all rims should be painted with light green paint as Council identification.
- ITEM 06: Two number 4 x 4 1 ton four cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows, quoted separately.
 - **Bush Guard** (1)
 - (2) 50 litre water tank
 - (3) 150 litre fuel reserve tank with 12 mm cock and strainer between reserve and main tank.

 - (4) (5) Standard canopy (steel) with hood rack
 - (6)Additional spare wheel
 - (7) Heavy duty air pump
 - Both fenders and all rims should be painted with light green paint as Council identification
- ITEM 07: Two number 2 x 4 1 ton four cylinder petrol engine white in colour and fitted with accessories as follows, quoted separately.
 - **Bush Guard** (1)
 - (2) Rear Bumper
 - (3) Standard canopy (steel)
 - (4) Additional spare wheel
 - Both fenders and all the rims should be painted light green paint as Council identification.

- ITEM 08: One number 2 x4 tractor with four cylinder diesel engine fitted with accessories as follows, quoted separately.
 - (1) Tow master which pulls 2.5 ton trailer
 - (2) Air pump driven by P.T.O.
 - (3) Air pump connection 10 metres long
 - (4) Two heavy duty tyre levers
 - (5) One four LB Hammer
- ITEM 09: One number of two axle 2.5 ton trailer with turning table following extras quoted separately.
 - (1) Two Hub with wheel studs and nuts
 - (2) Two pair of wheee! bearing inner and outer
 - (3) One spare wheel
 - (4) Full size heavy duty tarpulin covering the trailer

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE SUPPLY OF VEHICLES UNDER THIS TENDER

- 1. Prices quoted in Botswana Pula shall remain valid for 60 days from date of closing of tender.
- Delivery period from the date of firm order shall be indicated and the tender price shall be firm up to the date of supply of vehicle from the date of closing of the tender.
- Cost of associated accessories as listed above shall be priced separately and the price of the vehicle shall be firm up to the date of supply of vehicles from the date of closing of the tender.
- Accessories quoted shall be from reputed suppliers and shall be closely specified in the tender with the name of manufacturer and warrnties.
- 5. Any change in the conddition of supply of vehicles may disqualify the tender without notice.
- 6. The tenders are to price the cost of road tax BI registration and number plates.
- 7. Warranty from the respective manufacturer shall be provided
- 8. Any information deemed necessary shall be confirmed prior to the submission of tender.
- 9. Any tender by Telephone/telex/fax or posted under registered cover shall not be accepted.
- Council is not bound to accept the lowest tender or any tender or part thereof nor give reasons for the non-acceptence not to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

Tender shall be posted in the tender box at the office of: Council Secretary, Ghanzi District Council, Private Bag 0015, Ghanzi.

In a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. 2 of 1996 — Supply of Motor Vehicles" not later than 9 a.m. on Monday 17th June, 1996.

The public opening of the tender shall commence at 9 a.m. on Monday 17th June, 1996.

H.M. NAYEE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Ghanzi District Council — Tender No. No. 5 of 1996

SUPPLY OF TYRES AND TUBES

GHANZI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from Botswana registered suppliers for the following tyres and tubes to be delivered to the Council Supplies depot in Ghanzi.

TYRES Nos 140

60 Nos 1400 x 20 — 6 ply

40 Nos 1200 x 20 — 16 ply

50 Nos 900 x 20 — 16 ply 130 Nos 750 x 16 — 8 ply

150 Nos 700 x 15 - 8 ply

TUBES:

80 Nos 1400 x 20

50 Nos 1200 x 20

65 Nos 900 x 20

120 Nos 750 x 16

25 Nos 700 x 16

200 Nos 700 x 15

Net price after discount and revaluation quoted in Botswana Pula shall remain firm for a period of 60 days from the closing date of tender and the price shall include delivery in Ghanzi.

Completed documents shall be submitted in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. 5 of 1996 — Supply of Tyres and Tubes" addressed to the: Council Secretary, Ghanzi District Council, Private Bag 0015, Ghanzi

and shall be posted in the tender box at the office of the Council Secretary before 9 a.m. on 17th June, 1996. The public opening of tender shall commence at 9.00 a.m. on 17th June 1996 at the Council Chamber in Ghanzi.

Ghanzi District Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or part thereof nor give reason(s) for the non-acceptence nor to incur any expenses in the preparation of same.

H.M. NAYEE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Ghanzi District Council — Tender No. 6 of 1996

SUPPLY OF MOTOR SPARES

GHANZI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from Botswana registered suppliers from genuine spares for Toyota Hiluxes and Land Druisers 3F and 4.5 DA 116, 110E Mercedez Benz 1517, 1417, Scania and Batteries 622, 650, 682.

Tender documents may be collected from the office of the Chief Technical Officer (Auto). Ghanzi District Council during normal working hours.

Completed tenders should be submitted in sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. 6 of 1996 — Supply of Motor Spares and be addressed to the: Council Secretary, Ghanzi District Council, Private Bag 0015, Ghanzi and to reach his office not later than 9 a.m. on Monday 17th June, 1996.

The official tender opening shall commence the same day at 0900 hours at Council Chamber and tenderers are free to attend the opening session and should do so at their own expense.

H.M. NAYEE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Kgalagadi District Council — Tender No. KGDC 7 of 1996

SUPPLY OF VEHICLE SPARES

KGALAGADI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from registered Motor Spares Dealers for the supply of spares which will cater for Council fleet.

Tender documents can be obtained on presentation of receipt for payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P20,00 from the Chief Technical Officer (Auto)'s Office, Kgalagadi District Council Tsabong as from the 2nd May, 1996. Tenders duly completed to be submitted in plain sealed envelope envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KGDC 7 of 1996 — Supply of Vehicle Spares" Addressed to: Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

Tenders should reach this office not later than 9.00 a.m. on the 21st May, 1996 at which tenders will be opened. Kgalagadi District Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor should give reasons for not accepting any.

M. MOKGOBELELO, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Kgalagadi District Council — Tender No. KGDC 8 of 1996

SUPPLY OF VEHICLES

KGALAGADI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from registered Motor Dealers for the supply of Motor vehicles.

- (a) 1 x 7 ton truck with diesel engine, drop side body and fitted with single rear wheels size 1400 x 20 and front 900 x 20 wheels.
- (b) 4 No. 4 x 4 light duty vehicles with a four cylinder petrol engine.

Tenders should be submitted with brochures for specification in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KGDC 8 of 1996 of Vehicles." Addressed to: Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

Tenders should reach this office not later than the 9.00 a.m. on the 21st May, 1996 at which tenders will be opened. Kgalagadi District Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor should give reasons for not accepting any.

M. MOKGOBELELO, for Council Secretary.

Kgalagadi District Council — Tender No. KGDC 9 of 1996

SUPPLY OF TYRES

KGALAGADI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from registered Tyre dealers for the supply of Tyres during the financial year.

Tender documents can be collected from the office of Chief Technical Officer (Auto) or can be obtained by writing to the Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

Completed tender documents are to be submitted in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KGDC 9 of 1995 — Supply of Tyres." Addressed to: Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

Tenders should reach this office not later than 9.00 a.m. on the 21st May, 1996 at which tenders will be opened. Kgalagadi District Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor should give reasons for not accepting any.

M. MOKGOBELELO, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

North West District Council — Tender No. NW/R/1/96

SUPPLY AND ERECTION OF STREET NAMES IN MAUN

THIS NOTICE SERVES to inform members of the public that the closing date for the above mentioned tender has been extended to 30th May, 1996. The opening time and other conditions remain the same as indicated in the tender notice.

J. MUSONDA, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Tawana Land Board — Tender No. TLB/01/96

MANAGEMENT PLAN COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHIC AREAS

TENDERS ARE INVITED for a consultancy to prepare the management plans for the Commercial Photographic areas in the North West District.

The Terms of Reference and other tender details for the development of the Management Plans can be obtained from either: Secretary, Tawana Land Board, P.O. Box 134, Maun, (Telephone: 660292/477; Fax 660603) or Director (Attention Mr J. Broekhuis), Office No. 315, Department of Wildlife and National Parks, P.O. Box 131, Gaborone, (Telephone: 371405, Extension 226; Fax 312354).

The would be tenderers will be charged a non-refundable tender fee of P20,00 (Twenty pula) per set of TOR documents.

Tenders shall be delivered to the Land Board Secretary at the Land Board offices in Maun not later than 09.00 hours on Monday 13th May, 1996. Separate technical and financial proposals should be submitteed in duplicate in appropriately marked plain envelopes bearing the text: "Management Plan, Commercial Photographic Areas", Secretary, Tawana Land Board, P.O. Box 134, Maun. Tenders received after the closing date and time or submitted by telephone, telegraph, telex or fax will not be considered. The Land Board is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

MOSES T.T. MODIBEDI, Land Board Secretary.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Training Licence

NOTICE IS HERBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act. 1987 that I, Mr Tsotsi Pule have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Dikwididi Fresh Produce and Butchery to Tebogo Maruping who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the style of Dikwididi Fresh Produce or Butchery.

MR TSOTSI PULE, P.O. Box 20055, GABORONE.

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I Serefete Sam Gabaake have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of a Bottle Store to Mr Kopano Phetihu who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the style of a Bottle Store.

SEREFETE S. Gabaake, P.O. Box 402749, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act. 1987 that we, Kasale Enterprises (Pty) Ltd have disposed of our entire interest in carrying on the business of Restaurant Liquor to Dintle Rapoo who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the style of a Restaurant Liquor.

KASALE ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 11, MOCHUDI.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that we, Molosiwa P. Molosiwa and Directso Ramaselwana have disposed off our entire interest in carrying on the business of Bar 93 to Joseph Baruti who will continue to trade at same premises and under the style of a Bar Liquor.

MOLOSIWA P. MOLOSIWA and DIREETSO RAMASELWANA, P.O. Box 366, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Specialised Trading Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 1241 Ext 6 to Lot 17829 Ext 6 and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 12 June, 1996.

SUTTON BOOKS SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD, c/o Business Development Services (Pty) Ltd, Plot 708 Khwai Road, P.O. Box 106, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Bottle Store Licence in respect of premises situated at Metsimotlhabe to K.V. Sakaio who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Bottle Store and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 24th April, 1996,

ROBERT NAMATE, P.O. Box 20176, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Transfer and Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the under signed intends to apply for transfer of a Specialised Dealer's Licence from Sportsline International (Pty) Ltd (under liquidation) to Festom (Pty) Ltd who will trade under the same style, and for the removal of the same Specialised Dealer's Licence from Plot 2679/80 Selebi-Phikwe to Plot 2649, Selebi-Phikwe Mall, pursuant to section 23 (1) of the Trade and Liquor Act and the Selebi-Phikwe Town Council has determined that the matter will be heard in May 1996.

FESTOM (PTY) LTD, c/o M.K. MAYANJA & ASSOCIATES, Private Bag BO 84, GABORONE. Tel. 314644

Notice of Transfer of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that, the undersigned intends to transfer Wayside Liquor Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Kang to Mr. Gabontekane Thokwane who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of Wayside Liquor Restaurant and that the Kgalagadi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 3rd May, 1996.

SIMON B. KGOTLHWANE, P.O. Box 222, KANG.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a Bottle Store in respect of premises situated at Kole to Hams Fultner Metzler who will continue to trade at the same premises under the same style of a Bottle Store and that the Charleshill Sub-District Licensing Committee has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 30th May, 1996.

KELEBOGILE MAUREEN LESETLHE, P.O. Box 2, Charleshill, Via Ghanzi.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for a Change of Style of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a change of style of the business from a Fresh Produce to Dry Clean Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 832 Ext Kgaphamadi Ward and that the Ghanzi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in 1996.

DIKAMPE HENDRICKS, P.O. Box 142, GHANZI.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for a Change of Style of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a change of style of the business from a Restaurant to Liquor Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 832 Ext Kgaphamadi Ward and that the Ghanzi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in 1996.

DIKAMPE HENDRICKS, P.O. Box 142, Ghanzi.

Second Publication

Change of Style

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) to change the style of Hair Dresser to Fresh Produce in respect of the premises situated at Khunou Ward – Molepolole and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 24th April, 1996.

OLGA SEKOLO TIRO, P.O. Box 104, MOLEPOLOLE.

Notice

LOBATSE CONSUMERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY (IN LIQUDATION)

Creditors Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the second meeting of Creditors will be convened before the Commissioner for Cooperatives on 15th May, 1996 at Cooperative Development Centre (Sebele) Gaborone.

TIME:

09.00 Hours

G.R. PHALE, (Co - Liquidator)

Second Publication

Notice to Creditors and Debtors

IN THE ESTATE of the Late Hendrick Rientje Marthinus Veldman who died at Gaborone on 6th April, 1996. NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Creditors and Debtors in the above Estate are hereby required to file their claims and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days of the date of the last publication hereof.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Attorneys for the Executors, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 31 AND SECTION 85 OF THE **ADMINISTRATION OF ESTATES ACT (CAP. 31:01)**

The Master of the High Court shall be convening a meeting for the purpose of recommending to him, the Master, the appointment of an Executor/Executrix in the Estate of the Late Morgan Oagile who died on Tuesday 21st February, 1996.

The meeting will be held on Monday 6th May, 1996 at 10.00 a.m.

The surviving spouse (if any), heirs and all persons having claims against deceased are to attend the said meeting before the Master on the appointed date and time.

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of April, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (BBT .lpk.003129).

Second Publication

IN THE ESTATE of the Late TSHIMOLOGO KEBARAPELE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that by virtue of section 31 of the Admistration of Estate Act (Cap. 31:01) the Master of the High Court of Botswana has called upon the Next of Kin and heirs of the deceased and all persons having claims against the above Estate to attend before him at Lobatse on Wednesday the 15th day of May, 1996 at 10.00 a.m. in the offices of the Registrar and Master for purposes of recommending to the Mster for appointment as Executor, Executors or Executrix, a person or a specified number of persons.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

PILANE, CHOPAMBA & COMPANY, Suites 1 — 6, Gilck Motors Building, P.O. Box 1300, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that S.A. Ranching Company (Proprietary) Limited intends applying for the certified copy of a Deed of Transfer No. 1587 dated 11th day of September, 1952, in respect of the below mentioned property, namely:

CERTAIN:

piece of Land being the Farm Ellington No. 37;

SITUATE:

in the Tuli Block in the Bechuanaland Protectorate;

MEASURING:

10,400 (Ten Thousand Four Hundred) Morgen;

HELD UNDER:

Deed of Transfer No. 1587 dated the 11th day of September, 1952 made in favour of the said S.A. Ranching Company (Proprietary) Limited;

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of April, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Hilda Kedireng Ndozi intends applying for a certified copy of a Deed of Fixed Period State Grant No. 663/87 dated 24th December, 1987, in respect of the below mentioned property namely:

CERTAIN: SITUATE: piece of Land being Lot 7354, Francistown In the Francistown Administrative District

MEASURING:

321 Square Metres

HELD UNDER

is held under Deed of Fixed Period State Grant No. 663/87 dated 24th December, 1987, made in favour of the said Hilda Kedireng Ndozi.

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (three) weeks of the 2nd publication of this notice.

DATED at Francistown this 12th day of April, 1996.

Z. MAKHWADE AND CO., First Floor, East Wing, Blue Jacket Plaza, P.O. Box 916, FRANCISTOWN.

Second Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Tsheland Walter Masisi intends applying for a certified copy of a Deed of Fixed Period State Grant No. 502/81 dated 13th December, 1981, in respect of the below mentioned property, namely:

CERTAIN:

Piece of Land being Lot 2484, Selebi-Phikwe

SITUATE:

In Selebi-Phikwe, Extension 6

MEASURING:

528 Square Metres

WHICH PROPERTY

is held under Deed of Fixed Period State Grant No. 502/811 dated 13th

October, 1981, made in favour of the said Tshelang Walter Masisi.

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Francistown this 12th day of April, 1996.

Z. MAKHWADE AND CO., First Floor, East Wing, Blue Jacket Plaza, P.O. Box 916, FRANCISTOWN.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT GABORONE

In the matter between:

ZMCK CONSULTING ENGINEERS (PTY) LTD

Case No.: CC 835/95

21.1012

GAAMGORE (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgement granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

1st June, 1996

VENUE:

Lot No. 2 Sowa Town

TIME:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

10.00 a.m.

Lot No. 2 situated at Sowa Tribal Grant 7-OP Lot 1 measuring 6357 square

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Ext. 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (MSL/mc/Z.3)

Second Publication

IN THE MAGISTERIAL COURT OF GABORONE DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. CC 1983/95

In the matter between:

DORCUS KEMOTHO GAKEPINA

Plaintiff

and

SANDRA GARENAMOTSE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

13th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 Canon fridge; 1 x 1 Defy fridge; 1 x 3 piece room divider; 1 x 4 chairs

kitchen table; 1 x 1 American fridge; 1 x 1 four plate gas stove; 1 x 1 five

plate gas stove; 1 x 4 bedroom suite; base and mattress.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

D.J. MOYO, c/o Gaefele, Letsididi and Seema, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (VKS/jnn/G.35)

Second Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

G2201/95

In the matter between:

JOHN CRAIG (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

NELSON M. PHITISI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgement granted by the Honourable Court, the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff to the highest bidder.

DATE OF SALE:

10th May, 1996;

TIME OF SALE: **VENUE OF SALE:** 09.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

F/Town Magistrate Court Panasonic music system (Sound)

Private Bag 00383, GABORONE.

FOR PLAINTIFF, PITSE LEGAL COST ASSISTANCE (PTY) LTD, 2nd Floor Hardware House, The Mall,

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No.: G 2295/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA

Plaintiff

and

GRACE THANDIWE LESELE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgement granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

22nd May, 1996

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 2 piece Meroon sofas with coffee table, 1 x 1 Telefunken colour TV,

10.00 a.m.

TERMS OF SALE:

1 x 1 Blaupunkt stereo system, 1 x 1 display cabinet Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Ext. 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (Moesi/m/B.24)

Second Publication

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G 2439/95

In the matter between:

PITSE SETSO (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

and KGOADI TUMISANG

Defendant

Plaintiff

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgement granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

16th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE: TIME:

Molepolole Police Station

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 3 piece sofas with coffee table; 1 x 1 Tempest stereo system; 1 x 1

wardrobe; 2 x 3/4 bed.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF D.J. MOYO, c/o Gaefele, Letsididi and Seema, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (Ref: VKS/nlg/P.1 (c)

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2449/95

In the matter between:

PITSE SETSO (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

MONTLE MOITSHEKI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

16th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Molepolole Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: TERMS OF SALE: 1 x 1 Double bed; 1 x 1 granding machine;

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (Ref: VKS/nlg/P.1 (b)

Second Publication

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2451/95

In the matter between:

PITSE SETSO (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

SENTSO GOITSEONE SELETAMOTSE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

16th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Molepolole Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 Double bed base.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (Ref: VKS/nlg/P.1 (c)

IN THE MAGISTERIAL COURT OF GABORONE DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. CC. 3811/95

In the matter between:

METSEF t/a SEFELANA METRO CASH & CARRY

Plaintiff

and

M.S. KGABO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

11th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

9.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 2 Wardrobes

1 x 2 Single bed 1 x 3 piece Bedroom Suite

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (VKS/jnn/S.11)

Second Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT OF THE GABORONE DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 203/96

In the matter between:

EGGY'S DRESS MAKER

Plaintiff

and

RUTH REBOELENG

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.D. Tshwene to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

4th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME OF SALE:

9.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x Singer Machine Industrial

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 2nd day of April, 1996.

Plot 17104 GABORONE WEST, P.O. Box 30411, TLOKWENG.

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT OF THE GABORONE DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 3200/96

In the matter between:

G.M. KWELAGOBE

Plaintiff

and

M. SETHEBE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.D. Tshwene to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

4th May, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME OF SALE:

9.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x Base bed; 1 x Headboard;

1 x Dressing Table

1 x Room divider and sofas

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 2nd day of April, 1996.

Plot 17104 GABORONE WEST, P.O. Box 30411, TLOKWENG.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF THE BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC.667/93

In the matter between:

DR. ISAAC MAZONDE

Plaintiff

and POGISEGO MASIMOLOLE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION: IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property of the defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

17th May, 1996

TERMS OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 1440, Mogoditshane

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain piece of land being Lot 1440, Mogoditshane held under tribal lands, together with the Developments thereon Happy Palace complex consists of

five shops.

TERMS OF SALE:

Deposit of 10% balance within 30 days. Detailed Conditions of sale can be

inspected at the Deputy Sheriff's Office.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (MLM/sb/1429)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 41/95

In the matter between:

DATA PROCESSING (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

PHOENIX COMPUTERS (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property of the defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

10th May, 1996

TERMS OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Anger view computer, office tables, assorted diskets, computer books,

assorted types of computer games diskets.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 16th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (MLM/sb/1178 (12)

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

CC. (F) 239/95

In the matter between:

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

WALTER KONCHE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff Mr. Ndlovu to the highest bidder:

DATE OF SALE:

1st June, 1996

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Serowe Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

One yellow Mazda with Registration Number BS 143 and one yellow and

black generator.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Selebi-Phikwe this 18th day of April, 1996.

MOUPO, MOTSWAGOLE & DINGAKE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2679/80 Ikageng Buildings, The Mall Private Bag 144, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 462/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

MOGOROSI CHAOKA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Tuesday, 28th May 1996,

TIME OF SALE:

11.00 a.m.

VENUE OF SALE:

Lot 385, Molepolole

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Residential property being Lot 385 situate at Molepolole measuring 1741 m²

(One Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty One Square Metres) and improvements thereon, comprising of a 3 bedroomed house, dining room, lounge, kitchen, toilet, bathroom and servants quarters.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of Charles Sheldon

Auctioning Company, Plot 214, Independence Avenue, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (BB Jpk.005264)

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1160/95

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and
JANE NDOME

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution by Deputy Sheriff Louis Ketshabile in the manner hereinafter set out:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 25th May 1996

VENUE:

Francistown Police Station

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Tobishi tv; Samsung music system; Samsung vcr; 3 piece wall unit; floor mat;

electric fridge; coffee table; 4 burner gas stove; KIC electric fridge; micro-

wave.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (JSB.mmk.004412)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1472/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

EDWARD PHEKO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Hourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May, 1996

VENUE:

Lot 19540, Gaborone

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain piece of land being lot 19540, Gaborone West Extension 12 with developments thereon i.e 3 bedroomed house, dining room, bath room, kitchen etc, which property is held under Deed of Transfer No. 1429/93 dated

21st day of December, 1993

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale

DATED at Gaborone this 23th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1687/95

In the matter between:

MOTIF AIR (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and MASEGO MOHUTSIWA t/a KANANA BUTCHERY

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Hourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May, 1996

VENUE:

Kanana Butchery, Tsholofelo Complex

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 Cold Room, 3 x 5 metres,

1 x 3 x 3 Door displaying Fridges, Assorted Trading Stock

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (Moesi/m/M.73)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1696/95

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOTSWANA LTD

Plaintiff

and CLARA MASILI VUMA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property is hereby advertised for sale in execution:

DATE OF SALE:

Wednesday 29th May, 1996

VENUE:

Lot 1477, Extension 5, Francistown;

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Lot 1477 Francistown, measuring 713 square metres and residential im-

provements thereon;

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of the Charles Sheldon Auction Company, Plot 214 Independence Avenue, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of April, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (DJN/vash.006339)

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1989/95

In the matter between:

BUIDERS WORLD

Plaintiff

and MAGIC HARDWARE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May, 1996

VENUE:

Palapye Police Station

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 animal doors, 1 x 3 entrance door, 10 entrance doors, assorted

window frames, 25 batten doors, 7 Sapele doors, assorted door frames, 16 x 20 LT PVA Paint, 1 x 2 48kg Gas cylinder, 314kg Gas cylinder, 39kg gas

cylinder, 14kg cylinder, assorted hardware stock.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of April, 1996.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, Gaborone. (Moesi/m/B. 14)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 2018/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

BEAUTY SEPATO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the abovenamed Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday, 25th May 1996;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE OF SALE:

Aga House, Plot 2853, Gaborone West being at the rear of Plush Interiors,

next to Camphill Furniture.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 4 burner gas stove, 1 x bedroom suite; 1 kitchen unit;

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash of bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 18th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, PHILLIP MOGOME, COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (BBT Jpk.006256)

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 2038\95

In the matter between:

TRANS AFRICAN WHOLESALERS

Plaintiff

and A. CASSIM

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION: IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May 1996

TERMS OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Safe, office tables, chairs, 3 door Cocacola fridge deep freezer, cold rooms, double door Cocacola fridge carriers, pictures, Minet Decoder, garden chairs,

omaments, Philips television, video machine, Defy 4 Burner gas stove,

Indesit fridge.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash of bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/0996 (68)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 2259/95

In the matter between:

RAMDEEN AUBEELUCK

Plaintiff

and

CLIFFORD KHWELA BANDA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Ofentse H.S. Rakgano to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

10th May 1996

VENUE:

Offices of Motlhagodi & Motsamai

TIME OF SALE:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Four piece leather sofa, one coffee table, one coloured television Funai, one

radio stereo with two speakers and deep freezer fridge CFC.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash of bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Lobatse this 17th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, OFENTSE H.S. RAKGANO, c/o MOTLHAGODI & MOTSAMAI, Attorneys, Plot 3114, Letsholathebe Street, P.O. Box 629, LOBATSE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 2335/95

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

JAMES MOYO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant shall be sold by public auction in the following manner:-

DATE OF SALE:

Tuesday 28 May 1996;

TIME: **VENUE:** Mid-day;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Lot 4212 Extension 14 Gaborone:

Lot 4212 Gaborone measuring 511 square metres and residential improve-

ments thereon:

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of the Charles Sheldon Auction Company, Plot 214 Independence Avenue, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 24th day of April, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (DJN/vash.006620)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF BOTSWANA

MISCA NO. 158 OF 1996

In the ex-parte application of:

SOLAR SYSTEMS AFRIQUE (PTY) LTD

Petitioner

ORDER

Before the Honourable Mr Justice J.B. Gittings at Lobatse on the 19th day of April 1996.

UPON HEARING Mr Attorney Griffiths for the Petitioner and having read the documents filed of record.

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- A Rule Nisi do issue directing that the Petitioner be placed under an Order of Provisional Liquidation 1 in the hands of the Master of this Honourable Court and that the Master takes steps to appoint Mr J.Y. Stevens as Provisional Liquidator forthwith.
- A copy of this Order be served on the Master and Registrar of companies forthwith. 2
- 3. Directing all interested persons to show cause and a date to be appointed why an Order finally winding up the Petitioner should not be made.
- 4. Directing all interested persons to show cause at the time of the hearing for the Order finally winding up the Petitioner while the costs of the application and petition should not be costs of the winding up of the Petitioner.
- 5. Directing that a copy of this Honourable Court's Order be published in the Government Gazette and the newspaper circulating in Gaborone not later than two (2) weeks prior to the date of the hearing for a final winding up of the Petitioner.
- The Rule Nisi is returnable on Thursday the 23rd day of May 1996. 6.

BY THE COURT

Second Publication

Registrar & Master

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 127\96

In the matter between:

C A SALES AND DISTRIBUTORS (PTY) LTD and

Plaintiff

PIONEER DAIRIES **AYUB CASSIM**

1st Defendant 2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION: IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following immovable property of the defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopho Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3 Cold rooms; shelves; wall safe; 3 door Coca Cola fridge; 2 cash registers;

the whole stock in trade; ice cream fridge.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (MLM/zns/2024 (3)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 2009/96

In the matter between:

DURACRAFT BOTSWANA (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and J D NGANDWE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following movable property of the defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Victoria Masala to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Francistown Magistrate Court

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

4 Piece sofa suite; coffee table; display cabinet; base bed; 3 piece bedroom

suite; floor mat; chair; ice-craft fridge; Zero deep freezer; Unique gas stove;

3 white plastic chairs.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 25th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE (MLM/zns/1984 (16)

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 155/96

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and NDU ONALENNA MPEDI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May, 1996

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 vehicle Jetta BM 3601

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash of bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of April, 1996.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, Gaborone. (Moesi/m/B. 32)

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

and Elquoi Act, (Cap. 43.02) of	1507) to cottain a			
Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of Hearing
ANJ Engineering (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading (pumps, motors, boiler spares, alco dose, power tools, generators, spare parts and safety equipment)	Plot 5650 , Nakedi Road Broadhurst	Gaborone City Council	8.5.96
FPS (Proprietary) Limited, c/o Corporate Services (Proprietary) Limited, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading fire protection products and equipment, fire fighting products and equipment, safety products and equipment	Lot 1232 Ext 6, Gaborone	Gaborone Local Licensing Authority	12.6.96
Cambry Agencies (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 49455, Gaborone.	Hair Dressing Salon	Plot No. 17503 17503 Ext. 36	Gaborone City Council	8.5.95
Kwasa Kwasa Hair Salon, c/o Emnthali, Private Bag 0022, Gaborone.	Hair Salon	Plot No. 8294 Ext. 26,	Gaborone City Council	7.5.96
C.N. Motors (Pty) Ltd, c/o PR. Executive, P.O. Box 2160, Gaborone.	Workshop/Garage	Broadhurst Industrial Plot 10226	Gaborone City Council	.96
ZP Enterprises, P.O. Box 10078, Gaborone.	Liquor Restaurant	Lot 960/1 Ext. 2 Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	12.6.96
Tebogo Maruping, P.O. Box 20055,	Fresh Produce and Butchery	Dikwididi Village Via Sikwane	Kgatleng District Council	.96
Gaborone. Thamang Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, t/a Borakanelo, P.O. Box 502295, Gaborone.	Bottle Store	Boseja-Ward Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	6.6.96
P.58 (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 809, Mochudi.	Speciality (filling and storage of gas)	Raserura	Kgatleng District Council	7.5.96
P.O. Box 20, Mochudi.	Restaurant Liquor	Rammopyana- Ward, Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	6.6.96
Yee Gee Investments (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 20529, Gaborone.	General Trading	Nkoyaphiri Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	.96
K.V. Sakaio, P.O. Box 1083, Gaborone.	Bottle Store	Metsimotlhabe	Kweneng District Council	.96
Frank Sayed, P.O. Box 401845, Gaborone.	Bar & Night Club	Thamaga	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Great Looks Hair Saloon, P.O. Box 1,	Hair Dresser	Ntloedibe Ward- Molepolole	Kweneng District Council	.96
Molepolole. Hualong Botswana (Pty) Ltd, c/o E.K. Masalila (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 945, Gaborone.	Workshop	Plot 954 Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	.96
Kopano Phetihu, P.O. Box V477, Ramotswa.	Bottle Store	Go-Tawana Ramotswa	South East District Council	.96
Set Lite Motors (Pty) Ltd, c/o PR Executive, P.O. Box 2160, Gaborone.	Workshop/Garage	Tlokweng Plot 19 South East	South East District Council	.96

Gloria Kgole,	General Trading	Khakhea	Southern District	28.5.96
P.O. Box 71,			Council	
Khakhea.				
Lewis Stores,	Specialised Trading	Main Road	Southern District	28.5.96
c/o P.O. Box 101, Gaborone.	(furnishers)	Kanye	Çouncil	
	Dutaham/Frash	Ladhalana Dad	C d Divis	400
Sammy Solomon, P.O. Box 206,	Butchery/Fresh Produce	Lotlhakane East	Southern District	4.96
Lobatse.	Floudce		Council	
Letang Mafusi,	General Trading	Gamoswaana	Southern District	4.96
P.O. Box 153,	General Trading	Gairios waaria	Council	4.90
Lobatse.			Council	
Spring Workshop,	Workshop	Plot 455	Jwaneng Town	.96
P.O. Box 89,		Jwaneng Industrial		.,,
Jwaneng.		8		
Bafana Olatotse,	Fresh Produce	Plot No. 6771	Selebi-Phikwe	21.5.96
P.O. Box 10835,		South	Local Licensing	•
Selebi-Phikwe, Botshabelo.			Authority	
Sanmatt Investments (Pty) Ltd,	Specialised Trading	Plot 2646 Shop # 2	Selebi-Phikwe	21.5.96
Trading As "Paces",	handbags, wallets, belts,	Selebi-Phikwe	Local Licensing	
c/o Seisa and Company	leather jackets, costume,		Authority	
Attorneys, Notaries and	jewellery, clothing from			
Conveyancers,	far east brand shoes from Zimbabwe			
P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe.	from Zimbabwe			
Joseph Baruti,	Bar Liquor	Plot No. 3657	Selebi-Phikwe	21.5.96
P.O. Box 10087,	Bai Elquoi	Western Areas	Local Licensing	21.3.90
Selebi-Phikwe.		Western / Heas	Authority	
Una Metal Works (Pty) Ltd,	Workshop	Plot 3031	Francistown Town	14.5.96
P.O. Box 11454,		Francistown	Council	2
Francistown.				
Pick-A Part (Pty) Ltd,	Specialised Trading	Plot 1546	Francistown Town	14.5.96
P.O. Box 2,	(motor spares and	Light Industrial	Council	
Francistown.	accessories)	Area, Francistown		
Pick-A Part (Pty) Ltd,	Garage/Workshop	Plot 1546	Francistown Town	14.5.96
P.O. Box 2,		Light Industrial	Council	
Francistown.	C 17 1:	Area, Francistown	O1 151.11	400
Ghanzi Farmer Supplies,	General Trading	Plot 433 Ghanzi	Ghanzi District	4.96
P.O. Box 21, Ghanzi.			Council	
Gaebonwe S. Salona,	Specialised Trading	Plot 415	Ghanzi District	28.4.96
P.O. Box 129,	coffin, tomb stones	Ghanzi	Council	20.4.70
Ghanzi.	and wrists)	Olimber .	Council	
Ghanzi Farmer Supplies,	Fresh Produce	Plot 433 Ghanzi	Ghanzi District	4.96
P.O. Box 21,			Council	
Ghanzi.				
Hans Fultner Metzler,	Bottle Store	Kole	Ghanzi District	30.5.96
P.O. Box 2,			Council	
Charleshill,				
Via Ghanzi.	C T	N. V	C1 1 D1 4 1 4	20.506
Tidimalo Lebwape,	General Trading	New Kanagas	Ghanzi District	30.5.96
P.O. Box 26, Charleshill.		CharlesHill	Council	
Lewis Stores,	Specialised Trading	Corner of Main	Central District	3.6.96
c/o P.O. Box 101,	(furnisher)	Road and Main	Council	3.0.90
Gaborone.	(rumsher)	Str Palapye	Council	
Palapye Radiators,	Specialised Trading	Lot 350,	Serowe/Palapye	8.5.96
P.O. Box 349,	(repairing, cleaning	Botlhokwa	Local Authority	0.0.70
Palapye, Botswana.	& fitting radiator cores	Products, Palapye	,	
Kolobetso Thapedi,	General Trading	Phaleng Ward-	Mahalapye Sub-	8.5.96
P.O. Box 20360,	-	Shoshong	District Council	
Gaborone.				
Paul Ramathele,	Fresh Produce	Mathathane	Bobirwa Sub-	8.5.96
P.O. Box 15,			District Council	
Mathathane.	Carallella d T V	D.1	D.1.	• 0 -
B.B. Plastics (Pty) Ltd,	Specialised Trading	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub-	5.96
c/o Kgwebo Management Consultants (Pty) Ltd,	plastic goods, gift items,		District Council	
P.O. Box 661,	jewellery, farming tools, domestic			
Selebi-Phikwe.	hardware, glassware,			

	electrical and electronic goods			0.5.06
Martin T. Monyadzwe, P.O. Box 213, Mathangwane.	General Trading	Makobo	Tutume Sub- District Council	8.5.96
Sally Baatlhobe, Private Bag 134,	General Trading	Maun Old Mall	Maun Local Licensing Authority	4.96
Maun. Orient Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, t/a Maun Parts Centre, P.O. Box 2113,	Speciality to deal in motor parts and accessories	Maun opposite Tawana Land Board	Maun Local Licensing Authority	4.96
Francistown. Okavango Brigades Development Trust, P.O. Box 33,	Specialised Trading (hardware store)	Okavango Brigade Site, Shakawe	Okavango Sub- District Council	5.96
Shakawe. Okavango Brigades Development Trust, P.O. Box 33, Shakawe.	Restaurant	Okavango Brigade Site Shakawe	Okavango Sub- District Council	5.96
Gaborone Stores (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 10127, Gaborone. Represented by/ Corporate Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 10127, Gaborone.	Agency to trade in the following goods: plastic ware, glassware and crockery including related appliances	Plot 945, Ext 2, Gaborone	National Licensing Authority	.96
Stellenbosch Farmers Winery, c/o P.O. Box 101, Gaborone. Represented by/ Coopers + Coopers & Lybrand	External Representative to trade in the following goods: wines produced by SEW	First Floor Deb Tswana House	National Licensing Authority	.96
Z and N Trading (Pty) Ltd, c/o PR Executive Employment and Business Services, P.O. Box 2160, Gaborone. Represented by/represents PR Executive Employment and Business Services P.O. Box 2160, Gaborone.	Import and Export to trade in the following goods: television sets, radio, clothing of all types, leather goods, electric appliances	Whole of Botswana	National Licensing Authority	.96
Procurement Services (Pty) Ltd, c/o Business Development Services, P.O. Box 106, Gaborone. Plot 708, Khwai Road. Represented by/ Procurement Services (Pty) Ltd	Import/Exporter to trade in the following goods: food, beverages, anti-theft devices, books and stationery, scientific equipment, hospital equipment, fabrics and uniforms, computers etc.	Plot 17829 Unit 3 Ext 6, Gaborone	National Licensing Authority	.96
Crooked Six Pense Investments (Pty) Limited, t/a LM Meat Merchants, Private Bag 13, Maun. Represented by/represents Mr. Iain Cunningham & Mrs. Louise Mieras	Specialised Wholesale meats and meat products	Office 6 Plot 'A' Maun Light Industrial	National Licensing Authority	.96

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of Hearing
S. Mogatle, Bubble Bar 2, c/o Rebatho Holdings &, Business Services (Pty) Ltd	Bar	Plot 17506, Calabash, Broadhurst	Gaborone City Council	8.5.96
Treatbeat (Pty) Ltd, t/a Maharaja Restaurant, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	Specialised Indian Restaurant and Liquor Licence	Plot 17993, Gaborone (Adjacent to Bull & Bush)	Gaborone City Council	12.6.96
Therisanyo (Pty) Ltd, c/o Corporate Business Intelligence (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 10127, Gaborone.	Fresh Produce	Plot 8873, Ext 19, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	5.96
Senn Foods (Pty) Ltd (Applicant), Rahim Khan & Company Attorneys, Applicant's Attorneys Debswana House, P.O. Box 1884, Gaborone.	Fresh Produce (Butchery) s,	Plot 4738, Station Complex Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	30.5.96
Mirabel Marketing (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 10127, Gaborone.	Speciality	Plot 22140 Gaborone West Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	5.96
Khutsafalo Ntshabele, c/o Mr. J. Shunda Private Bag 0022, Gaborone.	Hair Dressing Salon/ Boutique	Plot 6405 Shop 12 Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	12.6.96
Constance Dedzi Mogorosi, P.O. Box 2208, Gaborone.	General Trading	Gabane	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Mr. Factory, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	General Trading (curtains, bedding, linen, clothing and carpets)	Lot 1359, Unit 9, Kwena Mall, Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Constance D. Mogorosi, P.O. Box 2208, Gaborone.	Fresh Produce	Gabane	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Christopher Seile, P.O. Box 195, Kopong.	Bar Liquor	Kopong	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Ramat Service Center, P.O. Box 25, Letlhakeng.	Motor Trading	Letlhakeng	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Ramat Service Center, P.O. Box 25, Letlhakeng.	Garage Workshop	Letlhakeng	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96

Eric Andrews Sports (Botswana) (Pty) Limited, c/o Minchin & Kelly (Botswana) Plot 688 Khwai-Road, P.O. Box 1339,		Sir Seretse Khama Barracks, Molepolole Road Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	30.5.96
Gaborone. Binki Ditsele, P.O. Box 333,	General Trading	Seshoboloko Lands	Kgatleng District Council	7.5.96
Mochudi. Shinky Mooketsi, P.O. Box 20873, Mochudi.	General Trading	Ntshinoge Ward Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	6.6.96
M.L. Mokone, P.O. Box 52, Gaborone.	Liquor Bar		Kgatleng District Council	6.6.96
Shinky Mooketsi, P.O. Box 20873, Mochudi.	Fresh Produce	Ntshinoge Ward Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	6.6.96
Fatima Bibi Madyar, c/o Motlhagodi & Motsamai, Plot 3114, Letsholathebe Street, P.O. Box 629, Lobatse.	Wholesale	Lorwana Village	Southern District Council	5.96
Thamsanqa M. Makaka, P.O. Box 21, Pitsane.	Bar	Dinatshana	Southern District Council	.96
Batsomi (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 785, Francistown.	Workshop to trade in the following goods: repair of motor vehicles, trade in motor vehicle spares and accessories	Warehouse No. 26 Lot 6167, Francistown	Local Licensing Authority	11.6.96
Batsomi (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 785, Francistown.	Motor Trading to trade in the following goods: selling of secondhand vehicles	Warehouse No. 26 Lot 6167, Francistown	Local Licensing Authority	11.6.96
Two Sisters Hair Salon (Pty) Limited, P.O. Box 487, Selebi-Phikwe.	Hair Salon	Plot 309 CBD Francistown	Local Licensing Authority	14.5.96
Ada (Proprietary) Limited, c/o Chartacc Business Services, P.O. Box 28,	Speciality (dressmakers, tailors)	Plot 456 Francistown	Francistown Town Council	14.5.96
Francistown. Chikoto Breweries (Pty) Ltd, c/o Chartacc Business Services P.O. Box 28, Francistown.	Specialised Wholesale frozen fish, dairy products, fresh and frozen vegetables; processed meats.	Unit 9 Plot 252 Francistown	Francistown Town Council	14.5.96
A & A Trading (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 247, Francistown.	Workshop for repairs of of electronic and	Plot 227 Light Industrial Area, Francistown	Francistown Town Council	14.5.96
Transcons Botswana (Pty) Ltd, c/o SS. Management Services, P.O. Box 1031, Serowe. Represented by/represents SS Management Services (Pty) Ltd.	electrical appliances Wholesale to trade in the following goods maize meal, flour, sorghum, wheat	Plot No. 4898/9 Light Industrial, Francistown	Francistown Local Licensing Authority	.96

Lucas Mathomo, P.O. Box 1092,	General Trading	Mosolotshane	Mahalapye Sub- District Council	8.5.96
Mahalapye. Cash Bazaar (Pty) Ltd, Private Bag 115, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading to deal in clothing, domestic hardware, textile and luggage	Shoshong Village	Mahalapye Sub- District Council	3.6.96
Amber Glazing, P.O. Box 11075, Selebi-Phikwe.	Specialised Trading (flat glass glazing and windscreen fitting)	Mosweu Ward	Serowe/Palapye Sub-District Council	8.5.96
Kgotso Tiro, P.O. Box 599, Bobonong.	General Trading	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub- District Council	3.6.96
Modisawadipudi Mafola, P.O. Box 5, Sefhophe.	Fresh Produce	Sefhophe	Bobirwa Sub- District Council	8.5.96
Ford Food Catering & Management Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 796,	Restaurant/Take-Away	Mmadinare	Bobirwa Sub- District Council	8.5.96
Mmadinare. F.S. Mokoba, Xhuno Postal Agency,	Liquor Restaurant	Xhumo	Letlhakane Sub- District Council	8.5.96
Via Rakops. James Maswe Mautle, P.O. Box 18,	Pharmacy	Hukuntsi	Kgalagadi District Council	4.6.96
Hukuntsi. Gemini Investments (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurumoorthi & Associates Professional Services North (Pty) Ltd., Company Secretaries & Management Consultants, P.O. Box 10817, Francistown. Telephone: 215358; Fax: 214533.	Import & Export to trade in the following goods: acrylic and cotton fibre and yarn, cotton and acrylic waste, blankets, duvets and related materials	Plot 5052, Somerset East Extensions, Francistown	National Licensing Authority	.96
Industrial Merchants Botswana (Pty) Limited, Private Bag B=67, Gaborone. Represented by/represents Edward Nyere	Agent to trade in the following goods: building materials, plumbing and electrical material, pipes, pipe fittings, office stationery, equipment and machinery hardware, articles of toilet perefumery and cleansing materials, farm borehole equipment, machinery and spares.	Plot 5 Tlokweng Industrial Tlokweng	National Licensing Authority	.96

Central District Council — Tender No. CDC/ED/24/96

SUPPLY OF SCHOOL MATERIALS

THE CENTRAL DISTRICT CCOUNCIL invites tenders for the supply and delivery of stationery, science equipment, needle-work materials etc for primary schools in all the five Sub-Districts of the Central District Council.

The deliveries should be made to the Central District Council Sub-District Headquarters Warehouses at Palapye, Bobonong, Tutume, Mahalapye and Boteti as will be indicated in the tender documents.

Tenderers are requested to submit samples and prices should remain valid until all deliveries have been made. Tender documents are obtainable from the office of the Principal Education Secretary, Central District Council, Rural Administration Centre (RAC) in Serowe from the 20th May, 1996 to the 14th June, 1996 at telephone Number 431521 or 430411 Extension 366. A non-refundable fee of P20,00 will be charged.

Tenders must be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes addressed to the Council Secretary, Central District Council, Private Bag 001, Serowe and boldly marked: "Tender No. CDC/ED/24/96 — Supply of School Materials"

Tenders should reach the office of the Council Secretary not later than 0900 hrs on Friday the 21st June, 1996 time at which officeial tender opening shall take place. Tenderers willing to attend may do so.

Council doesn't bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender or assign any reasons thereof.

E.K. MALALA, for Council Secretary

First Publication

Central District Council — Tender No. CDC/ED/25/96

SUPPLY OF PRIMARY SCHOOL FURNITURE

THE CENTRAL DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply and delivery of Primary School Furniture to Serowe Warehouse.

Tender documents are obtainable from the office of the Principal Education Secretary, Central District Council at Rural Administration Centre (RAC) Serowe. Documents will be available from the 20th May, 1996 to the 14th June, 1996. A non-refundable fee of P20,00 will be charged.

Tenders must be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes addressed to the Council Secretary, Central District Council, Private Bag 001, Serowe and boldly marked: "Tender No. CDC/ED/25/96 — Supply of Primary School Furniture"...

Tender documents must reach the office of the Council Secretary on or before Friday the 21st June, 1996 and not later than 0900 hours time at which tender opening shall take place. Willing tenderers may attend tender opening. Telephonic, telefax or telegraphic tenders will not be accepted.

Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender or assign any reason thereof. Contact Telepphone: 431521 or 430411 Extension 366.

E.K. MALALA, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Selebi-Phikwe Town Council - Tender No. 3/96

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PRIMARY SCHOOL SUPPLIES — SCIENCE EQUIPMENTS, NEEDLE WORK MATERIALS, PUPIL AND CLASS CONSUMABLE ADMINISTRATION MATERIALS AND ADDITIONAL MATERIALS

TENDERS ARE HEREBY INVITED by Selebi-Phikwe Town Council for the supply and delivery of Primary School materials. The supply comprises of the following in quantities:

- (a) Science equipments
- (b) Needle work supplies
- (c) Pupil and class consumables
- (d) Administration materials
- (e) Additional materials

Samples should be submitted to the office of Senior Education Secretary.

Tender documents can be obtained from the office of Senior Education Seccretary on presentation of receipt for the payments of a non-refundable tender fee of P20,00.

Tenders duly completed to be submitted in a plain sealed envelope marked: "Tender No. 3/96" addressed to Town Clerk, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council, Private Bag 001, Selebi-Phikwe. Tenders are to reach the office of Town Clerk not later than 20th May, 1996. Tenders will be opened on the same date at 14 hours.

Tenderers wishing to be present at the opening of the tenders are welcomed. Telegraphic, telefax or telephonic tenders will not be accepted.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any, the tender nor incur any expenses in preparation thereof.

T.M.G. MAANO, for Town Clerk.

First Publication

North West District Council — Tender No. NWDC/CTU/1/96

SUPPLY OF NEW VEHICLES

THE NORTH WEST DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply and delivery of new vehicles.

- One 7 Ton 4 x 4 Refuse Tip Body Truck powered by a six cylinder diesel engine. The refuse body should
 be a standard design with front loading and a covered crew apartment. Be supplied in 1200 x 20 wheels
 all round, bush guard and 200 litres fuel reserve tank placed in the crew apartment to form a seat and a ball
 valve fuel control tap to feed the main tank.
- 2. Two 7 Ton 4 x 4 Drop Sides Body Trucks powered by a six cylinder diesel engine. Be supplied in 14.00 x 20 wheels all round, bush guards and a 200 litres fuel reserve tank placed between cab and body and be fitted with ball valve control tap to feed the main tank.
- 3. Three double cab 4 x 4 vehicles powered by a four cylinder petrol engines. Be supplied with steel canopy and 150 litres fuel reserve tank and a fuel control tap placed conveniently inside cab to feed direct to the engine.
- 4. Four 1 Ton 4 x 4 vehicles powered by 4 cylinder petrol engines. Be supplied with steel canopy and 150 litre fuel reserve tank and a fuel control tap placed conveniently inside cab to feed direct to the engine.
- 5. Six 1 Ton 4 x 4 vehicles powered by a six or eight cylinder petrol engines. Be supplied with steel canopy and 200 litres fuel reserve tank and a fuel control tap placed conveniently inside cab to feed direct to the engine.
- One 5 Ton drop sides trailer supplied in a four wheeled configuration and a ball bearing turn table. It should be supplied in 7.50 x 16 wheels and spare wheel.
- One walk behind vibrator roller/compactor with operating pressure of at least 500 kg. The machine should be a diesel engine driven with gear changes and speed controls accessible to the control handle bars.
- 8. One 55 seater bus suppplied with 6 cylinder diesel engine, power assisted steering and split back seats. Other features should include interior overhead luggage rack and roof rack. Be supplied in 10.00 x 20 16 PR tyres and rear dual wheels, spare wheel and all necessary tools. The bus should be allowed 200 litres extra fuel tank with suitable control tap.

CONDITIONS:

- All vehicles in white colour only and painted dark brown colour on both front mud guards and tail gates.
- Delivery be made to Council Supplies Department in Maun where inspection of units will be inspected for compliance with tender conditions and specifications.
- Tenders should specify delivery periods of vehicles quoted for and any delivery delays thereafter award be made in writing to the Council Secretary for the board decision.
- Prices in pula currency be held firm for at least 90 days the time at which delivery should be made and any
 conditions relating to currency fluctuation be stated. All tenders to be accompanied by technical
 brochures.

Tenders in plain sealed envelopes marked: "Tender No. NWDC/CTU/1/96 — Supply of New Vehicles", addressed to the Council Secretary, North West District Council, Private Bag 01, Maun to reach his office not later than 14.30 hours on the 5th June, 1996 the time when tenders will be opened.

Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest tender or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

B. LESHAGA, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

North West District Council — Tender No. NWDC/CTU/2-96

SUPPLY OF NEW TYRES AND TUBES

THE NORTH WEST DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders from the local dealers for the supply and delivery of new tyres and tubes.

Quotations should include delivery charges if any and deliveries will be made to the council supplies departments at Maun, Gumare and Kasane. Separate lists of tenders will be supplies for quotations.

Prices in pula currency be held firm for 60 days at which deliveries should be made. Tenders should specify brand names of tyres quoted for and to supply catalogues for reference.

All tyres to be branded "NW" mark to form a prefix letter to the brand name of a tyre.

Tender in plain sealed envelopes marked: "Tender No. NWDC/CTU/2—96 — Supply of New Tyres and Tubes" addressed to the Council Secretary, North West District Council, Private Bag 01, Maun to reach his office not later than 14.30 hours on the 5th June, 1996 the time at which tenders will be opened. Tender details can be obtained from the Chief Technical Officer, Transport Department at above address on telephone numbers 660388 and 660188. Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest tenders or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

B. LESHAGA, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender No. KG 15 of 29/04/1996

FOR THE SUPPLY OF PRIMARY SCHOOL FURNITURE

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders from registered furniture manufacturers for the supply and delivery of Primary School furniture as follows:

PUPIL'S FURNITURE

Pupils chairs — small, medium and large
Pupils tables — small, medium and large

TEACHER'S FURNITURE

Teacher's chairs — visitors and swivel]
Teachers tables — tables and office desks

Steel cabinets, filling cabinets and others.

Tenders should be submitted in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 15 of 1996 — Supply of Primary School Furniture". Addressed to: The Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi (Room 28).

Tenders should reach this office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 9.00 a.m., when the official tender opening will be conducted in the Council Chamber in the presence of interested bidders.

Tenders are requested to adhere to the following:

- 1. All prices should be in Botswana Currency
- 2. State the validity of the price
- 3. State possible date of delivery
- 4. Furniture should be according to drawings and specifications.

Tender doocuments and specifications will be available for collection from Room 40 in the Rural Administration Centre. A non-refundable fee of P20,00 will be charged.

This council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender no give reasons for non-acceptance thereof.

F.T. MAPHANYANE, for Council Secretary.

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 16 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR DIKWIDIDI PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of the following Education facilities at Dikwididi Primary School, as shown below:

Teacher's Quarters Administration Block

1 No.

Pit Latrines

1 No. 8 No (2 blocks)

W.C. Block

1 Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department, Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non refundable tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, lands and Housing in category 3 and above, Contractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly mrked: "Tender No. KG 16 of 1996 — Construction of Education Facilities at Dikwididi Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's office Room No. 28, R.A.C. Mochudi; so as to reach his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered. Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the offical opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in parts nor give reasons for the nor acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 17 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR MABALANE PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of following education facilities at Mabalane Primary School, as shown below:

Teacher's Quarters

2 No.

Pit Latrines

8 No. (2 blocks)

W.C. Block

1 Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in category 3 and above. Contractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 17 of 1996 — Construction of Eduction Facilities at Mabalane Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's Office Room No. 28, R.A.C., Mochudi; so as to reach his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered. Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the official opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in parts, nor give reasons for the non-acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 18 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR ODI PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of the following education facilities at Odi Primary School, as shown below:

Classrooms 2 No. (1 Block)

Teacher's Quarters 4 No. Administration Block 1 No.

Pit Latrines 12 No (3 blocks)

W.C. Block 1 Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department, Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in category 5 and above. Contractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 18 of 1996 — Construction of Education Facilities at Odi Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's Office Room No. 28, R.A.C., Mochudi; so as to reach his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered. Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the official opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in parts, nor give reasons for the non-acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 19 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR MODIPANE PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of the following Education facilities at Modipane Primary School, as shown below:

Classrooms 3 No. (1 Block)

Teacher's Quarters 4 No. Administration Block 1 No.

Pit Latrines 12 No (3 blocks)

W.C. Block 1 Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department, Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non-refimdab;e tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in category 5 and above. Contractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 19 of 1996 — Construction of Education Facilities at Modipane Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's office, Room No. 28, R.A.C., Mochudi; so as to reach his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered. Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the official opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in papers, nor give reasons for the non-acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 20 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR RANKOA PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of following education facilities at Rankoa (Malolwane) Primary School, as shown below:

Classrooms 3 No. (1 Block)

Teacher's Quarters 4 No. Administration Block 1 No.

Pit Latrines 16 No (4 blocks)

W.C. Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department, Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in category 5 and above. Coontractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

1 Block

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed enveloppe clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 20 of 1996 — Construction of Education Facilities at Rankoa Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's office Room No. 28, R.A.C., Mochudi; so as to reacch his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered. Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the official opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in parts, nor give reasons for the non acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Kgatleng District Council — Tender Notice No. KG 21 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF EDUCATION FACILITIES FOR SIKWANE PRIMARY SCHOOL

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL INVITES tenders for the construction of the following education facilities at Sikwane Primary School, as shown below:

Classrooms 2 No. (1 Block)

Teacher's Quarters 3 No. Administration Block 1 No.

Pit Latrines 8 No (2 blocks)

W.C. Block 1 Block

Tender documents can be obtained from Kgatleng District Council, Works Department Room 51 at the Rural Administration Centre, Mochudi during normal working hours on payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P50,00. Tenders shall only be considered from contractors registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in category 4 and above. Contractors must familiarize themselves with the site conditions before tendering.

Tender forms duly completed must be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 21 of 1996 — Construction of Education Facilities at Sikwane Primary School" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi or hand delivered in the Council Secretary's Office, Room No. 28, R.A.C., Mochudi; so as to reach his office not later than 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours. Tenders received after the stipulated date and time will not be considered.

Tenders shall be opened on the 11th June, 1996 at 0900 hours in the Council Chamber and interested tenderers are free to attend the official opening at their own costs.

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender or may award the works in parts, nor give reasons for the non-acceptance of any tender. Kgatleng District Council will not be responsible for the cost thus incurred in the prepartion of the tender thereof.

G.D. HINGORANI, for Council Secretary.

Republic of Botswana — Central Transport Organisation

AUCTION SALES OF GOVERNMENT BOARDED VEHICLES

IT IS NOTIFIED FOR GENERAL information that auction sales of Government boarded vehicles at various CTO stations as shown below, starting at 0930 hours.

Francistown	Monday 20th May, 1996
Selebi-Phikwe	Tuesday 21st May, 1996
Serowe	Wednesday 22nd May, 1996
Mahalapye	Thursday 23rd May, 1996
Lobatse	Friday 24th May, 1996
Tsabong	Monday 27th May, 1996
Ghanzi	Tuesday 28th May, 1996
Maun	Wednesday 29th May, 1996
Kasane	Friday 31st May, 1996
Gaborone	Wednesday 5th June, 1996

Conditions of Sales:

- 1. Items will be sold in lot numbers to the highest bidder.
- 2. The Government reserves to reject any bid whether or not the highest.
- An amount of P1000 is to be paid in advance as refundable deposit enabling prospective bidders to enter the auction yard and take part in the auction.
- 4. Payment must be made by cash or bank certified cheques immediately after the auction. Any successful bidder who fails to make payment immediately will lose the deposit paid to the government and those items not paid for will be re-auctioned immediately or at a later date to be decided by the government.
- 5. All items sold are to be removed from CTO premises soon after the auction and the government will not be responsible for the safety of sold items. Removal of any item from the CTO premises will be allowed only on presentation of an official receipt of purchase. The ownership of the items not removed within seven days after the sale will revert to the Government without any compensation to the buyer. No refund of money will be made.
- 6. Items are offered "in as in condition" without any warranty expressed or implied.\
- 7. Bidders who were not successful in any bid should collect the deposits before leaving CTO premises.

M.M. MOGOPODI, for General Manager.

First Publication

Notice of Disposal off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that in terms of section 23 (c) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987, (Cap. 43:02) that Deekay Agencies (Pty) Ltd t/a Frasers Butchery, have disposed off their entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce (Butchery) Licence to Senn Foods (Pty) Ltd situated at Plot No. 4738, Station Complex, Gaborone who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the name and style of Senn Foods (Pty) Ltd.

DEEKAY AGENCIES (PTY) LTD, t/a FRASERS BUTCHERY, c/o Rahim Khan & Company, Ground Floor, Debswana House, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Zambesi Enterprises have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Centre Hairdresse's Licence to Ma-Afrika Beauty who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Hair Dresser's Licence.

ZAMBESI ENTERPRISES, P.O. Box 1345, GABORONE.

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, David M. Aphiri have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Notwane Bar, t/a Modimatlhodi (Pty) Ltd to Meshack L. Mokone who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the style of a Bar Liquor.

DAVID M. APHIRI, Notwane Bar, t/a Modimatlhodi (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1264, MOCHUDI.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act that I, James Tshelwane have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Bar and Disco Hall to George Morupisi who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Bar and Disco Hall.

JAMES TSHELWANE, P.O. Box 123, MMADINARE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a General Dealer and Fresh Produce licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 8902 Extension 24 to Emerald Pty Ltd who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General Dealer and Fresh Produce and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 12th June, 1996.

T.F. CO. (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 41285, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Hairdressing licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 8770/2 Extension 14 to Ma-Africa Beauty Centre (Pty) Ltd who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Hairdresser's licence and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 12th June, 1996.

ZAMBESI ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 1345, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a General Dealer licence in respect of premises situated at Gabane to Mrs Constance Mogorosi who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General Dealer and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 30th May. 1996.

M.G.K. MOTOWANE, Mico (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1698, MOGODITSHANE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Fresh Produce licence in respect of premises situated at Gabane to Mrs Constance D. Mogorosi who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 30th May, 1996.

M.G.K. MOTOWANE, Mico (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1698, MOGODITSHANE.

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Specialised Dealer licence from Plot 3160 Mogoditshane to Lot 420 Molepolole and will continue to trade under the same name and style; and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 30th May, 1996.

NUMBER 1 STORES (NUMBER 1 STORE (PTY) LTD, c/o Doreen Khama Attorneys, P.O. Box 335, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Workshop licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 1241/A Extension 6 to Lot 1233 Extension 6 and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 12th June, 1996.

ROBOT AUTO ELECTRICAL (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 363, GABORONE

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of Fresh Produce licence in respect of premises situated at Plot 7045 to Plot 3062 Sasame Area and and that the Selebi-Phikwe Town Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 21st May, 1996.

S.T.M. SONO, P.O. Box 434, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

First Publication

Notice of Application for a Change of Style of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a change of style of the business from a Hardware to General Dealer Franchise licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 4756 Broadhurst and and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on June, 1006

TREND INDUSTRIES (PTY) LTD t/a HOMEMAKERS, c/o Corporate Business Intelligence (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 10127, GABORONE

First Publication

Change of Style

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) to change the style of Bottle Store to General Dealer in respect of premises situated at Kopong and and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 30th May, 1996.

CHRISTOPHER SEILE, Box 195, KOPONG.

First Publication

Change of Style of Business

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a lincence in terms of the Trade and Liquor Act 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) to obtain a change of style of Restaurant to Restaurant Liquor in respect of the premises situated at Kareng and that the North West District Council Local Licensing Authority has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 20th May, 1996.

MASEGO SEGOSEBE, P.O. Box 103, MAUN.

First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account

LARONA (PTY) LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION)

Master's Reference No: MISCA 136/94

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account of the abovenamed company has been lodged with the Master of the High Court of Botswana, Lobatse. The account will lie open for inspection by creditors for a period of fourteen (14) days from the 10 May 1996 to the 24 May 1996.

Any enquiries or objections to the account should be lodged with the Master of the High Court, Lobatse or with the Liquidator, at Acumen Administrators (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1157, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 2 May 1996.

W.J. FORSTER, LIQUIDATOR, P.O. Box 1157, GABORONE.

First Publication

First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account

M C M SUPPLIES (PTY) LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION)

Master's Reference Number: MISCA 265/94

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account of the above company has finished lying for inspection by creditors and no objection to the account has been received. The First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account has been confirmed by the Master of the High Court, Lobatse, and in terms of this account the Liquidator advises creditors that dividends are in the course of payment.

DATED at Gaborone 2 May 1996.

W.J. FORSTER LIQUIDATOR -Acumen Administrators, P.O. Box 1157, GABORONE.

First Publication

Application for Certified Copy of Lost Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends applying for a certified copy of Deed of Grant No. 135/71 dated 1st September 1971 in favour of Topo James Molefhe in respect of the undermentioned property; namely—

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Lot 1014, Gaborone;

SITUATE:

in Gaborone Extension 2;

MEASURING: HELD UNDER: 5000 Eng. Sq. Ft. (Five Thousand English Square Feet);

Dee

Deed of Grant No. 135/71 dated 1st September 1971 made in favour of Topo

James Molefhe

All persons having objections to the issue of such copy are hereby requested to lodge their objections in writing with the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS FOR BOTSWANA AT GABORONE within Three (3) weeks of the date of the second publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 30th day of April 1996.

TOPO JAMES MOLEFHE, P.O. Box 794, GABORONE

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

No. G. 1293/93

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

ERNEST MOTSEMME

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution by Deputy Sheriff Phillip Mogome in the manner hereinafter set out:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday, 25 May 1996;

VENUE OF SALE:

Aga House, Plot 2853, Gaborone West being at the rear of Plush, Interiors,

next to Camphill Furniture.

TIME OF SALE:

9.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: CONDITIONS OF SALE:

1 x Record GLE 2001 Maroon BA 3399B

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 26th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, PHILLIP MOGOME, c/o COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO,

Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (TER. Ipk. 004030)

First Publication

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2069/95

In the matter between:

KGALAGADI RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and
JMER BUILDERS

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following moveable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopo Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May 1996;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Filing cabinet; 2 office tables; 2 office chairs; Canon fax machine; B320, mital computer (Canon).

TERMS OF SALE:

Certified bank cheque

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/2972 (8)

IN THE SURBODINATE COURT OF THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. CC G. 2288/95

In the matter between:

DURACRAFT (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

THOKWANE & SONS LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following moveable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopo Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th May 1996;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

7 Rolls of wire mesh, wheel barrow; 8 window frames; 48kg cylinder, 14kg

cylinder; 4 burner gas stove; 2 office chairs; t.v. set; 3 Singer sewing

machines; coffee table; filing cabinet; Harrison SH 600 machine.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or certified bank cheque

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/1984 (12)

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 481/90

In the matter between:

VAN AND TRUCK HIRE (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

JULIA MATSIETSA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the abovenamed Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Friday, 17th May 1996;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Dining room table, Carron refrigerator, System 87 television, gas stove.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 25th day of April, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, PHILLIP MOGOME, c/o COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (TER. Ipk. 10516)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 99/94

In the matter between:

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT BANK

Plaintiff

and

MOMPOLOKI MOTSWAGOLE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction as follows;

DATE:

31st May 1996;

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 518 Molepolole

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain piece of land being Lot 518 Molepolole, situate at Molepolole in the

Bakwena Tribal Territory measuring 1026m² held under Tribal Lease Agreement made in favour of Mompoloki Motswagole (undeveloped

commercial plot)

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

L A MAINE & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, 2nd Floor Professional House, Broadhurst Mall, P.O. Box 266, GABORONE.

CONTACT THOPHO LOUIS KETSHABILE - KETS (PTY) LIMITED. TEL: 374002

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2069/95

In the matter between:

DURACRAFT (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD and

Plaintiff

IPOPENG BUILDING CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

1st Defendant

T.M. MOALOSI

2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following moveable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May 1996;

TERMS OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Francistown Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Riwa t.v., Blaunpukt t.v., wall units t.v. aerial, 4 piece lounge suite digital video machine, floor mats, coffee table, 8 piece dining room suite, display,

Ritmo 4 burner gas stove, electric stove, Tedelex fridge, 2 piece kitchen unit, Ampax fan, 5 piece bedroom suite, wall watch, 48kgs gas cylinder.

Certified bank cheque.

TERMS OF SALE:

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/1984 (13)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2166/95

In the matter between:

SOLAR POWER (PTY)

Plaintiff

and
IPOPENG BUILDING CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following moveable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

25th May 1996;

TERMS OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Monarch Police Station, Francistown

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

2 Filing cabinets; 3 office tables; Richo photocopier; executive swiven chair

6 office chairs; BZ 666A Mitsubishi 4-Tonn.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or certified bank cheque.

DATED at Gaborone this 29th day of April, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/2972 (7)

First Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. L 389/95

In the matter between:

DIBOTELO, GAONGALELWE & COMPANY

Plaintiff

and EDNAH CHADZA MAHLOANE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property of the above-mentioned Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Ofentse Rakgano to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th May 1996;

VENUE:

In front of Barclays Bank, Lobatse

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 Coffee table, 4 piece sofas radio tape, 3 burner stove, 1 x 48 gas cylinder,

1 piece wall unit, 1 wardrobe, 1 base bed.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Lobatse this 30th day of April, 1996.

OFENTSE RAKGANO, c/o DIBOTELO, GAONGALELWE & CO. Plaintiff's Attorneys, K & N Furnishers' Building, P.O. Box 367, LOBATSE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA
HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. G. 1916/95

In the matter between:

NITIAN TALEYANA

Plaintiff

and

MODIRI OBUSENG

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff, Mr D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

31st May 1996;

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Phase 4 Police Station, Francistown

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 1 room unit; 1 x 1 headboad; 1 x 1 base & mattress 1 x 1 stool; 1 x 1 wardrobe; 1 x 2 room dividers; 1 x 3 piece sofas with coffee table; 1 x 1 sterio Supersonic; 1 x 1 t.v. Tedelex 64 cm; 1 x 1 Philips video machine; 1 x 1 wall picture; 1 x 1 wall clock; 1 x 1 four plate gas stove with 48 kg cylinder; 1 x 1 Univa fridge; 1 x 1 Ocean fridge and 1 x 3 piece bedroom suite with

- Ciliva

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Gaborone this 30th day of April, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE. REF (JMG/kp/22646)

First Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE CENTRAL MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT SELEBI-PHIKWE

SP 371/93

In the matter between:

DABRON NGWAKO

Plaintiff

and

MAVIS BUNO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Mr F.G. Ngwako to the highest bidder.

DATE OF SALE:

1st June 1996;

TIME: VENUE: 09.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Padelang Debt Collector's office's Selebi-Phikwe, Mosweu Buildings One V.C.R. Hitachi, one 67 cm colour television, one Sony music, three piece

wall unit, one piece wall unit, one Elena 5000 sewing machine and four piece

lounge suite.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Selebi-Phikwe this 18th day of April, 1996.

MOUPO, MOTSWAGOLE & DINGAKE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2679/80, Ikageng Buildings, Private Bag 144, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE CENTRAL MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT SELEBI-PHIKWE SP 85/95

In the matter between:

BETHUEL RAMORWA

Plaintiff

and

PEARL ANDERSON

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Mr Fred Ngwako to the highest bidder.

DATE OF SALE:

1st June 1996;

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Padelang Debt Collector's office's Mosweu Buildings

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x Phillip vedio recorder, 1 x colour t.v. 57 cm

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheque.

DATED at Selebi-Phikwe this 22nd day of April, 1996.

MOUPO, MOTSWAGOLE & DINGAKE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 480, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

Statutory Instrument No. 41 of 1996

MENTAL DISORDERS ACT (Cap. 63:02)

MENTAL DISORDERS (MENTAL HEALTH BOARD) ORDER, 1996

(Published on 10th May, 1996)

ARRANGEMENT OF PARAGRAPHS

PARAGRAPH

- 1. Citation
- 2. Appointment

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the Minister of Health by section 38 of the Mental Disorders Act, the following Order is hereby made —

- 1. This Order may be cited as the Mental Disorders (Mental Health Board) Citation Order, 1996.
- 2. Dr. MONTOEDI A.C. MATLHARE is hereby appointed member and chairman of the Mental Health Board in place of Dr. A.M. MERRIWEATHER, whose appointment is hereby revoked.

MADE this 18th day of April, 1996.

C.J BUTALE, Minister of Health.

L2/7/169 I

Statutory Instrument No. 42 of 1996

STATISTICS ACT (Cap. 17:01)

STATISTICS (FAMILY HEALTH SURVEY) REGULATIONS, 1996

(Published on 10th May, 1996)

ARRANGEMENT OF REGULATIONS

REGULATION

- 1. Citation
- 2. Authorization to conduct a survey
- 3. Service of questionnaires
- 4. Questionnaires to be answered
- 5. Penalties SCHEDULE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the Minister of Finance and Development Planning by section 15 of the Statistics Act, the following Regulations are hereby made —

- 1. These Regulations may be cited as the Statistics (Family Health Survey) Citation Regulations, 1996.
- 2. The Government Statistician may direct any authorized officer to conduct a survey on the family planning awareness and use and on basic indications of maternal or child health and related reproductive behaviour.

Authorization to conduct a survey

3. (1) The Government Statistician may serve or cause to be served on any person, questionnaires in Form BFHS III - 1 and BFHS III - 2 set out in the Schedule.

Service of questionnaires

- (2) The questionnaires served in accordance with subregulation (1) shall be accompanied by a Government of Botswana official envelope addressed to the Government Statistician, Central Statistics Office, Private Bag 0024, Gaborone and marked "Statistics".
- 4. Any person on whom questionnaires are served shall, within 30 days of receipt of such questionnaires, complete, sign and return them to the Government Statistician enclosed in the official envelope.

Questionnaires to be answered

5. Any person who fails or who refuses to answer any question put to him for purposes of these Regulations shall be guilty of an offence and shall be liable to a fine of P100.00 and in the case of a continuing offence, to a fine of P5,00 for every day during which the offence continues.

Penalties

SCHEDULE

CONFIDENTIAL

BFHS III-1

REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA
CENTRAL STATISTICS OFFICE
HOUSEHOLD SURVEYS PROGRAMME

BOTSWANA FAMILY HEALTH SURVEY III

If found please send to:

Central Statistics Office
Private Bag 0024
Gaborone
Or nearest District Commissioner's Office

Household Questionnaire

		IDENTIFICA	TION				
STRATUM	NUMBER						
DISTRICT	NAME/CODE						
VILLAGE	NAME						
LOCALITY	NAME						
EA	NUMBER						
PSU/BLOCK	NUMBER						
DWELLING	NUMBER						
HOUSEHOLD	NUMBER						
L							
			INTERVIEW				
		1	2	3	FINAL VISIT		
Date					INTERVIEW	ER'S CODE	
Interviewer's r	name				RESULT COL	DE	
RESULTS *					TOTAL VISIT	22	
Next visit:	Date				Total number		
* RESULT CO	Time				of visits Total populati		
	Completed				in household	O11	
	Household present but n	o responder	nt at home				
3	Postponed				Total		
	Refused				eligible		
	Partly completed		COMMENT	ē	women		44
	Dwelling not occupied Dwelling destroyed		COMMENT	<u>J.</u>			
	Dwelling not found						
	Other						
		(Specify)					
r	Field edited	by	Office edite	d by	Keyed by		Verified by
J	Tield edited		Cinca edite	~~,	,		.c.mea by

	Field edited by	Office edited by	Keyed by	Verified by
Name				
Date				

I would like to talk to you about the people who usually live in your household or who are staying with you now, and any other person who may not be members of your house

	I would like to talk to you about the peopl ALL PERSONS	e who usually i	ive in your no	uscholu of w	no are stayin	g wan you no	und unit other pe	aroun who may not be men	ALL PERSONS
No.	USUAL RESIDENTS AND VISITORS	RELATIONSH	RESIDENCE		SEX	AGE	ELIGIBILITY	CITIZENSHIP	SCHOOL
									ATTENDENCE
	Please give me the mames of the persons who usually	00 Head	Does	Did	Is	How old is?	Circle line numbers	What is the country	Hase ver
	live in your household or are staying with you	01 Spouse	usually live	spend last	gas le cor	(Age as at last	of women eligible for	of's citizenship?	attended school?
	now, starting with the head of the household.	02 Son/daughter	here ?	night here?	female ?	birthday.	individual interview	01 Botswe to	
	Make sure to include:	03 Grandchild	1. URP-present			If under I year	(Fermales who spent	02 Angola	1. Yes, attending
	- Smell children or infants	04 Parent	2. URA- absent	Enter the	Enter the	enter 00, if 99+	last might here and	03 Lesot bo	GOTO (11)
		05 Brother/Sister	3. Visitor	correct code	correct code	enter 98)	are 15 to 49 years old)	04 Malawi	
	- Any other people who may not be members	6 Niece/Nephew						05 Moçambique	2. Yes left school
	of your household, such as lodgers or	0? In−law		1. Yes	1. Male	1		06 Namibia	GOTO (12)
	friends, but usually live with you and spent the	∩6 Grand – parent		2 No	2 Female			O" South atrica	
	lest night here.	09 Other relative		l				∩8 Swazila od	3. Never attended
		Not related		l				09 Zazabia	GOTO (13)
	- Any gue sta or temporary visitors staying here,			l				10 Zimbe mbwe	
	or any one else who slept here lest night.			l				11 Ta suza coia	9. Not known
ļ				1	l			39 Lodia	GOTO (13)
ı				1	1			5" Mauritius	
ı				1				85 UK	_
ŀ				l	1			86 USA	•
ı								Other (Specify)	
ı								2	
. !								WRITE NAME AND CODE	
P O1	Proz	Pri3	P04	Pns	P/16	P07	Pre	P:9	P10
	Fuz	ris .	F14	Fig	1.10		110	1.9	
01					1		O)		1
<u>"</u> ↓							1/1		
					1				
n 2							uz		ļ
- 1									1
03	,						03	9 9	
\neg									
					l .				
04									
- !									1
05							ns .		
ı									1
06							n6		
\neg									
07							07		1
"									
. !									I
08							08		L
09	¥	-					ng		l
\neg									
10							10		1
10							10		-
11							11		
11									-
11							12		

FOR THE QUESTIONS BELOW, CIRCLE THE CODE CORRESPONDING TO THE CORRECT ANSWER

WATER SUPPLY		WHAT IS THE MAIN SOURCE	OF ENERGY		NUMBER OF ROOMS
What is the principal source of water supply for this household?	What is the main tollet facility used by this household?	COOKING	LIGHTING	TYPE OF HOUSING UNIT	How many rooms are there in this housing unit? (Endude: Kitchen, tollet, bathroom, garage, store; if not used as living rooms)
H 01	H 02	Hm	H 04	Hos	H 06
1 Piped indoors	1 Own flush toilet	1 Electricity/Solar power	1. Electricity/Sole r powe	1 Detached house	
2 Standpipe within Plot/Lolvape	2 Own pit latrine	2 Gas	2. Ges	- 2 Lolweps	
3 Steadpipe outside Plot/Lolvep	3 Neighbor's flush tollet	3 Pamilio	3. Perettin	3 Semi – detached	
4 Borehole	4 Neighbor's pit intrine	4 Wood/Charconi	4. Wood	4 Town house Duplex	
5 Well	5 Communal flush tollet	5 Conl	5. Candle	5 Flat	
6 Flowing over	6 Communal pit latrine	Other	6. Diesel	6 Servents quarter	
7 Sand siver (Riverbed)	7 Pail/Bucket intrine	(Spacify)	Other	7 Part of commercial building	
8 Dam/laks/Pan	8 Bush		(Specify)	8 Shack	
Other				9 Movable Caravany Tent	
(Specify)			l	10 Rooms	

	t here.			D 12 V	CAB	E AND OVER		14 YEARS & BELOV
ED 5 YEARS +					EAR	S AND OVER	INDUSTRY	FOSTERING
OR THOSE STILL	FOR THOSE WHO	MARITAL	TYPE OF ACT			OCCUPATION	INDUSTRI	1 OSIERINO
TTENDING SCHOOL	HAVE LEFT SCHOOL	STATUTS	DURING PAS	Sincedidn't wo		What type of work did do?	What was the main	Doeither of (NAME)
/hat grade is≭udying?	What was the highest grade	Is currently married?			5000000	To be precise, What were the main	product, service or	metural parents
	thate ver completed?	01.04	for payment (cash/in Kind)	payment, what we main activity?	3 3	tasks and duties?	aconomic activity	usually live in this
7	Primary: 10. Standard 1 not completed	01 Married under act 02 Customary marriage	for at least 1hr	main activity :		diasing codes:	of's place of work?	household?
1. Standard I	11. Standard 1 not completed	03 Both under act &	in the past	1. Worked uppaid	lin			
2. Standard 2 3. Standard 3	12. Standard 2	Customary	30 days ?	Family Business		Prote as meessary		1 YES
4. Standard 4	13. Standard 3	04 Living together	S/ (L)* .	2. Worked unpaid		,		2 NO
5. Standard 5	14. Standard 4	05 Separated	1. Yes, as an	at Landy				10000000
16. Standard 6	15. Standard 5	06 Divorced	emplovee	FarmsCattlepo	mat .		Prote as measury	
7. Standard 7	16. Standard 6	nº Widowed	GOTO (16)	3. Actively	Ĭ			
9. Dopt know	17. Standard 7	08 Never married	2 Yes, mlf-	see king work	сото			
condary: Tertiary	19. Dout know		employed with	4. Housework	(18) IF			
21. Form 1 31. Post -	Secondary: Tertiary	1	no employees	5. Stude at	UNDER			
2. Form 2 secondary	21. Form 1 31. Post -	1	GOTO (16)	6. Retired	15 YRS	N		
23. Form 3 training	22. Form 2 secondary		3. Yes, mlf-	Others (Specify)				
Form 4 32. University or	23. Form 3 trainning	ĺ	employed with					
Form 5 Equivalent	24. Form 4 32. University or	4	one or more	1				
Form 6 39. Dont know	25. Form 5 Equivalent	1	employees	1				1
29. Dout know	26. Form 6 39. Dout know		GOTO (16)		i			
9). All dont know	29. Dout know		4. No	9	ĺ			
	99. All dout know		GOTO (15)					
Pii	P12 ·	P13	P14 -	P15		P16	P1°	P18
,							1	-
			 				1	
,								
		1	l	1		l	ı	1

$\neg \neg$	WHAT IS THE MAIN MATERIAL USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF:						HOUSEHOLD ASSETS			
	Į ,					ACCESS TO MEDIA TRANSPORT FACILITIES				
-					Does the household have the		Does any member of the household			
		WALL	FLOOR	ROOF	following?		(excuding visitors)			
					l		own the following for transport ?			
	H O*		H 08	H 08 H 09		H 10		HII		
	1	Stones/Bricks/Blocks	1 Stones	1 Concrete	Y	ES NO	·	YES	NO	
	2	Asbestos	2 Tiles	2 Slate	Working Radio	1 2	Bicycle	1	2	
	3	Iron/Ziuc/Tin	3 Ce ma nt	3 Blocks	Working Television	2	Motorcycle	1	2	
	4	Mud	4 Wood	4 Tiles			Motor Vehicle	1	2	
	5	Mud & Poles	5 Mud	5 Asbestos	Other		Animal drawn			
	6	Mud & Reeds	Other	6 Iron/Zinc/Tin	(Specify)		Ve bicle	1	2	
i	7	Poles / Reeds	(Specify)	7 Thatch			Textor	1	2	
	8	Mud, Poles & Reeds		Other	1		Cattle	1	2	
		Other		(Specify)			Donkeys/Horses	1	2	
		(Specify)		<u> </u>			Camala	1	2	

CONFIDENTIAL

STRATUM

DISTRICT

Name Date

NUMBER

REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA CENTRAL STATISTICS OFFICE HOUSEHOLD SURVEYS PROGRAMME

BFHS III-2

BOTSWANA FAMILY HEALTH SURVEY III

Individual Female Questionnaire

IDENTIFICATION

NAME/CODE

Central Statistics Office Private Bag 0024 Gaborone Or nearest District Commissioner's Office

VILLAGE NAME					
LOCALITY NAME					
EA NUMBER					
PSU/BLOCK NUMBER					
DWELLING NUMBER					
HOUSEHOLD NUMBER					
LINE NUMBER OF WOM	IAN				
		NITERVIEW		200	
		INTERVIEW	EH 5 VISITS	FINAL VISIT	
Date				INTERVIEWERS	CODE
Interviewer's name				RESULT CODE	
RESULTS *				TOTAL VISITS	
Next visit: Date Time				Total number of visits	
* Result code: 1 Complete 2 Not at ho 3 Postpone 4 Refused 5 Partly cor	me/Not available for intervi ed	ew	COMMENT	<u>S:</u>	
	Field edited by	Office edite	d by	Keyed by	Verified by

SECTION 1: RESPONDENT'S BACKGROUND

NO.	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES			SKIP TO
101	TIME: Record the starting time of interview on the Female questionnair In 24 hour clock	Hour			
102	In what month and year were you born?	MonthYear			
102a	How old are you? RECONCILE WITH P07	AGE IN COMPLETED YEARS			
103	Have you ever attended school?	Yes	1 2		
104	What is your religious affiliation ?	(Specify)			
105	Do you listen to a radio at least once a week?	Yes	1 2 -		·> 201
106	Which Radio station do you often listen to ?	RADIO BOTSWANA (RB1)	1	No 2 2 2 2 2 2	
107	Which Programme do you often listen to ?	MASAASELE	Yes 1 1 1	No 2 2 2	

SECTION 2: FERTILITY

NO.	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP TO
	Now, I would like to ask about all the births you have had during your life	time (bear with me if I would be repeating some of the	questions)
201	Have you ever been pregnant?	Yes	·> 210
202	How old were you when you became pregnant the first time?	Age in years	
203	Have you ever given birth to a live child?	YES 1 NO 2	> 208
204	Do you have any sons or daughters you have given birth to who are now living with you?	YES	· > 206
205	How many sons of your own live with you now? And how many daugthers of your own live with you now? IF NONE ENTER '00'	SONS LIVING WITH MOTHER DAUGHTERS LIVING WITH MOTHER	
206	Do you have any sons or daughters you have given birth to who are now alive but do not live with you now?	YES	> 208
207	How many sons of your own do not live with you now? And how many daughters do not live with you now? IF NONE ENTER '00'	SONS ELSEWHEREDAUGHTERS ELSEWHERE	
208	Have you ever given birth to a boy or a girl who was born alive but later died? IF NO, PROBE: Any (other) boy or girl who cried or showed any sign of life but only survived a few hours or days?	Yes	·> 210
209	How many boys that you have given birth to have died? And how many girls that you have given birth to have died?	BOYS DEAD	
210	SUM ANSWERS TO 205, 207, AND 209 AND ENTER TOTAL. IF NO IN 201 ENTER '00'.	TOTAL	
211	LOOK AT 210: Just to make sure that I have this right: During your life, how many live births in total have you had?	TOTAL	2
	NUMBERS ARE THE SAME YES NO Probe and correct 205-210 as necessary		
212		RE BIRTHS	

PERTILITY (Continue)

Now I would like to talk to you about all of your births, Whether still alive or not starting with the first one. RECORD MULTIPLE BIRTHS (OR TWINS) ON SEPARAT LINES AND MARK WITH BRACKETS. BEFORE ASKING QUESTIONS 214-219, CHECK THAT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CHILDREN WHOSE NAMES ARE RECORDED IS EQUAL TO THE TOTAL IN 210 219 IF ALIVE: 213 What name was given to your (first, next) child 214 Is a boy or a girl? 215 In what month and year was 216 Isstill alive ? 217 IF DEAD: 218 IF ALIVE: How old wasat his/her including bebies dying without being given names? How old was Is he/she living with you born ? CIRCLE CODE Jul - 07 IF YES GOTO 218 when he/she died? hst birthday? born ? RECORD AGE IN Feb. - 02 Aug. - 08 IF NO GOTO 217 CIRCLE AND ENTER RECONCILE WITH Maz. - 03 Sep. - 09 RECORD DAYS IF LESS COMPLETED YEARS. 205 and 207 THAN ONE MONTH. RECONCILE WITH 215 Apr. - 04 Oct. - 10 MONTHS IF LESS THAN May - 05 Nov. - 11 ONE YEAR. 01 BOY GIRL Month .. YES NO YES NO Days ... 2 2 Months.. 2 Year (Name) Years. BOY GIRL YES NO Days. YES NO Month 2 Months. 2 2 (Name) Years. 03 BOY GIRL Month YES NO Days ... YES NO 2 Months. 2 Year. 2 (Name) Years... BOY YES NO YES NO GIRL Days Months. 2 Year. 2 (Name) Years... BOY GIRL YES NO Days YES NO Month Months. 2 1 2 2 1 Year. (Name) Years... GIRL YES BOY YES NO Days ... NO 2 1 Months. Year. (Name) Years... 07 GIRL YES NO BOY Month. YES NO Days .. 2 Months. 2 1 2 Year. 1 (Name) Years. YES NO BOY GIRL Month YES NO Days ... 2 Months. 1 2 2 Year. (Name) Years... BOY GIRL Month. YES NO Days ... YES NO 2 Year. 1 2 Months. 2 Years... (Name) 10 BOY GIRL YES NO Days ... YES NO Month. 2 Year... 1 2 Months. 2 (Name) Years... 11 GIRL YES NO Days ... YES NO BOY Month . 2 Year ... 1 2 Months.. 2 Years... (Name)

Now I would like to tak to you about all of your births, W	Vhether still alive or not startis	ng with the first one.	RECO	RD MULTIPLE BIRTIIS (OR W	I VS) ON SEPARATED LINES AF	VI) MARK
WITH BRACKETS. BEFORE ASKING QUESTIONS 213 What same was given to your (first, next) child including babies dying without being given names?	214—219, CHECK THAT THE 214—1s a boy or a girl? CIRCLE CUDE	TOTAL NUMBER OF CHAINERY TOTAL NUMBER OF CHA	216 Isstill after ! IF YES GOTO 218 IF NO GOTO 217	URDED IS EQUAL TO THE TO 217 IF DEAD: How old was	18 IF ALIVE: How old wasat his/her last birthday? RECORD AGE IN COMPLETED YEARS. RECONCILE WITH 215	219 IF ALIVE: Is he/she living with RECONCE E WI 205 and 207
(Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Year	YES NO	[Jays1 Months2 Years3		YES NO
13 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Month Year	YES NO	Days		YES NO
14 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	MonthYear	YES NO	Days		YES NO
15 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Month Year	YES NO	Days		YES NO
(Nazze)	BOY GIRL 1 2	MosthYear	YES NO	Days		YES NO
17 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Mosth	YES NO	Days		YES NO
(Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	MosthYear	YES NO	Days		YES NO
(Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	MosthYear	YES NO	Days		YES NO
20 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	MosthYear	YES NO	Deys		YES NO
21 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Mouth	YES NO	Days		YES NO
22 (Name)	BOY GIRL 1 2	Month	YES NO	Deys		YES NO

FERTILITY (Continue)

bvo.	OURSTIONS AND SUITERS	Looping	1
220	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP T
220	Are you pregnant now ?	Yes 1	L
			> 227
		UNSURE 9	> 227
221	For how many months have you been pregnant?	MONTHS	
		DONT KNOW	7.1
222	Since you have been pregnant, have you been given any injection to prevent	Yes 1	
	the baby from getting tetanus after birth?	No 2	> 225
	2	TYPE OF INJECTION UNKNOWN9	
223	How many injections did you receive ?	NUMBER	
	Trow many injections and you receive .	DONT KNOW 9	
		DON'T KNOW	
224	Where did you go to get the (last) injection?	HEALTH POST	1
		CLINIC	2
		HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE	3
	i	PRIVATE DOCTOR/CLINIC	4
		OTHER	
		(Specify)	1
225	Did you consult anyone for a prenatal checkup?	Yes	
		No	> 228
226	Whom did you consult the first time?	DOCTOR	1 -> 228
		TRAINED NURSE/MIDWIFE	2 -> 228
	PROBE FOR TYPE OF PERSON AND RECORD MOST	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	2 -> 228
	QUALIFIED.	TRADITIONAL BIRTH ATTENDANT	3 -> 228
	40.22.22.	OTHER	-> 228
		(Specify)	1
			5t
227	How long ago did you begin your menstrual period?	DAYS AGO1	
		WEEKS AGO2	⊣ 1
		MONTHS AGO3	 I
	1	YEARS AGO4	-
		BEFORE LAST BIRTH995	1
		NEVER MENSTRUATED996	·> 229
			I
228	How old were you when you had your first menstrual period?	AGE	
		2011.1210	99
229	When do you think that a woman has the greatest	DURING HER PERIOD	1
	chance of becoming pregnant during the monthly cyle?	RIGHT AFTER HER PERIOD HAS ENDED	2
	i	IN THE MIDDLE OF THE CYCLE	3
		JUST BEFORE HER PERIOD BEGINS	4
		AT ANY TIME	5
		DONT KNOW	9
	l	OTHER	
_		(Specify)	

NO.	FERTILITY (Continue) QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP TO
230	LOOK AT 103 AND TICK AS APPROPRIATE EVER ATTENDED SCHOOL ?	YES	
231	Have you ever left formal school due to pregnancy?	YES	> 235
232	How many times have you left school due to pregnancy?		
233	What grade were you in when you ieft school because of the pregnancy the first time?	PRIMARY	
234	Did you return to school after you dropped out due to the (last) pregnancy?	YES	
235	LOOK AT 210 AND TICK AS APPROPRIATE ONE OR MORE BIRTHS?	YES	
236	Were you married at the time you gave birth to your first child?	YES. 1 NO. 2	-·> 245
237	Were you living with either of your parents or guardians in the same yard when you became pregnant with your first child?	YES 1 NO 2	1
238	What was their reaction to your pregnancy? Specify whether mother/father/guardian on response OTHER	PLEASED	
239	Did they claim compensation (damage) from the father's parents?	(Specify) 9 YES	
240	Before you became pregnant, did your parents or guardians ever discuss pregnancy or family planning with you?	YES	
241	Before you became pregnant, did you think your boyfriend would marry you if you had a child?	YES	
242	When you became pregnant, did you discuss marriage with the child's father	Y YES 1 NO 2	
243	When you became pregnant, how long did you continue the relationship with the child's father?	MONTHS	
244	Does the father ever visit the child or ask to visit the child?	GOT MARRIED 92 YES 1 NO 2 CHILD LIVES WITH FATHER 3 CHILD DEAD 4	
245	I now have a few questions about your last birth. Where did you deliver your last birth?	HOME	-> 247 -> 247
246	Why did you deliver there ?	BETTER HELP AVAILABLE	
247	PRESENCE OF OTHERS AT THIS POINT.	YES NO CHILDREN UNDER 10	
	Circle type of persons present during the fertility section interview		

SECTION 3: CONTRACEPTION

2 II p 3 II b b 4 II c d b	PILL (Women can take a pill EVERY day). IUD (Women can have a loop or coil placed inside them by a Doctor or a nurse). INJECTIONS (Women can have an injection by a Doctor or Nurse which stops them from becoming pregnant for several months). DIAPHRAGM FOAMJELLY (Women can place a sponge, suppository, liaphragm, jelly or cream inside them before intercourse.)	NO2	303 Have you ever used (METHOD)? IF YES GOTO 364 IF NO GOTO 364 YES	304 Where would you go to obtain (METHOD) if you wanted to use it? (CODE BELOW) OTHER OTHER	305 In your opinion, what is the main problem; if any, with using (METHOD)? (CODE BELOW) OTHER
2 II p	every day). IUD (Women can have a loop or coil placed inside them by a Doctor or a nurse). INJECTIONS (Women can have an injection by a Doctor or Nurse which stops them from becoming pregnant for several months). DIAPHRAGM FOAMJELLY (Women can place a sponge, suppository, insphragm, jelly or cream inside them	NO	YES	OTHER	OTHER
3 1. b. b. b. c. d. b. b.	placed inside them by a Doctor or a nurse). INJECTIONS (Women can have an injection by a Doctor or Nurse which stops them from becoming pregnant for several months). DIAPHRAGMFOAMJELLY (Women an place a sponge, suppository, insphraym, jelly or cream inside them	YES	NO2 YES1		
b b	w a Doctor or Nurse which stops them from becoming pregnant for several months). DIAPHRAGM FOAM JELLY (Women ran place a sponge, suppository, tiaphragm, jelly or cream inside them	NO2		OTHER	
d b	an place a sponge, suppository, diaphragm, jelly or cream inside them				OTHER
		NO2	YES1 NO2	OTHER	OTHER
	CONDOM (Men/Women can use rubber sheath during sexual intercourse.)	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	OTHER	OTHER
h	FEMALE STERILIZATION (Women can have an operation to avoid having any more children).	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	OTHER	OTHER
7 A	MALE STERILIZATION (Men can have an operation to avoid having any more children).	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	OTHER	OTHER
b	TRADITIONAL METHOD (A woman and a man can be given something by a traditional practioner to avoid setting pregnant).	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	OTHER	OTHER
(5	PERIODIC ABSTINENCE (Rythm) women or men can deliberately avoid having sexual intercourse on certain days of the month when the woman is more likely to become pregnant).	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	Where would you go to obtain advice on periodic abstinence?	OTHER
0 F	PROLONGED ABSTINENCE A Woman and a man can deliberately ubstain from sexual intercourse for several months or more in order to avoid having a child).	YES1 NO2	YES	Where would you go to obtain advice on prolonged abstinence?	OTHER
	WITHDRAWAL (Men can be careful and pull out before climax).	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	Where would you go to obtain advice on withdrawal?	OTHER
u	ANY OTHER METHODS? (Have you heard of any other ways or methods that women or men can use to avoid pregmancy?) (Specify)	YES1 NO2	YES1 NO2	CODE FOR 304 01 Health Post 02 Clinic 03 Hospital 04 Private Doctor/Clinic 05 Pharmacy 06 Traditional 07 Nowhere 06 Peer group 09 Parents/Priends 10 Caurch 11 Marriage counsellors 99 Dont know	CODE FOR 305 01 Not effective 02 Partner disapproved 03 Health problems 04 Difficult to obtain 05 Costs too much 06 Inconvenient to use 07 Method permanent 08 None 99 Dont Know Other (Specify)
06 L	LOOK AT 303 AND TICK	EVER USED (Not a single YES)		;	· 335

	CONTRACEPTION (Continue)		
NO	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP TO
307	How many children, if any, did you have when you first did something or used a method to avoid getting pregnant? IP NONE ENTER '00'.	NUMBER OF CHILDREN	
308	LOOK AT 220 AND TICK IN APPROPRIATE BOX		-> 309
	NOT TREDITATE OR THOSE COLOR		-> 329
	CURRENTLY PREGNANT		+
309	Are you currently doing something or using any method to avoid getting pregnant?	YES1 NO2	-> 320
310	Which method are you using?	PILL	
310	Which method are you doing .	IUD02	7
		INJECTION03	
		DIAPHRAGM/FOAM/JELLY04 CONDOM05	-`> 313
		FEMALE STERILIZATION06	7 313
		MALE STERILIZATION07	> 314
		TRADITIONAL	
		PERIODIC ABSTINENCE09	
		PROLONGED ABSTINENCE10 WITHDRAWAL11	
		OTHER	
		(Specify)	
311	Please show me the package of pills you are now using.	BRAND NAME	
	(RECORD NAME OF BRAND).		
		NOT ABLE TO SHOW96 NEVER FORGET	
312	Any person can miss taking the pill sometime. What did you do the last time that you forgot to take one pill?	TOOK ONE PILL THE NEXT DAY	
	The transfer of the transfer that you to got to trace one part	TOOK TWO PILLS THE NEXT DAY	
		NOT SURE	
		OTHER	
	A STATE OF THE PILL OF MENAPER OF COMPONE AND	(Specify)	+
313	How many (PACKET OF THE PILL OR NUMBER OF CONDOMS) did you get the last time that you obtained the method?	NUMBER OF PACKETS OR CONDOMS DON'T KNOW	-> 315 -> 315
314	In what month and year did you (he) have the operation (to be sterilized)?	DATE Month	-> 315a
	0 20 0 00 0 0 00	Year	-> 315a
315	Where did you visit to obtain (CURRENT METHOD)?	Dont know 99	-> 315a
31.5	ASK 315a ONLY IF 310 IS	HEALTH POST	
	STERILIZATION.	CLINIC 2	1
315a	Where did the sterilization take place?	HOSPITAL 3 PRIVATE DOCTOR/CLINIC 4	
		PRIVATE DOCTOR/CLINIC	l
		DON'T KNOW9	
		OTHER	
316	Was there anything you particularly disliked about the services you received there?	(Specify) WAIT TOO LONG 1	-
310	IF YES: What?	STAFF DISCOURTEOUS	
		SERVICES EXPENSIVE	
		DESIRED METHOD UNAVAILABLE4	
		HUSBAND/PARTNER OBTAINED METHOD 5 NO COMPLAINTS 6	1
	IF STERILIZATION GOTO 318 AND DO NOT ASK QUESTION 317	OTHER	
_		(Specify)	
317	At any time in the past month, have you interrupted use of (CURRENT METHOD) for any of the following reasons:	YES NO HEADACHE 1 2	1
	tolowing reasons.	NAUSEA/VOMITING	1
	Experienced side effects or illness?	HYPERTENSION 1 2	1
	Had spotting or bleeding more than once ?	WEIGHT GAIN 1 2	1
	Period did not come when expected ? Ran out of pills ?	SPOTTING/BLEEDING	1
	Forgot to take pill or misplaced package?	DIZZINESS	1
	Not having sexual relations or husband away?	ALLERGY 1 2	I
	Any other reason ?	REDUCES SEX DRIVE 1 2	
	(Specify)	NOT SEXUALLY ACTIVE	1
		OTHER	1
		(Specify)	
318	LOOK AT 310 AND TICK IN THE BOX PARTNER IS STERILIZED		-> 324
	CURRENTLY USING OTHER METHOD		-> 319

	CONTRACEPTION (Continue)			
NO	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS		CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP TO
319	For how long have you been using (CURRENT METHOD)?	1	Month	
			Pont know	-
320	Have you experienced any problems from using (CURRENT METHOD)?	+	YES1	+
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			> 322
321	What is the main problem you experienced ?		METHOD FAILLED02	
		1	PARTNER DISAPPROVED03	
		ı	NO ACCESS	
		1	NOT AVAILABLE	
		1	COST TOO MUCH07	
			INCONVENIENT TO USE08	
322	At any time during the same month, do you regularly use any method other than		YES1	+
	(CURRENT METHOD)?		NO2	> 324
323	Which method is that ?		PILL01	
			IUD02	
			INJECTION03 DIAPHRAGM.FOAM/JELLY04	
-			CONDOM05	
			MALE STERILIZATION07	
			TRADITIONAL08	
			PERIODIC ABSTINENCE09 PROLONGED ABSTINENCE10	
		ł	WITHDRAWAL11	
		1	OTHER	
			(Specity)	1
324	Have you ever used any other method or done anything else before	1	YES1	
	(CURRENT METHOD) to avoid getting pregnant?		NO2	> 338
325	Which method did you use before (CURRENT METHOD)?	1	PILL01 IUD02	
		1	INJECTIONS	
		1	DIAPHRAGM/FOAM/JELLY04	
		1	CONDOM05	
		1	FEMALE STERILIZATION06 MALE STERILIZATION07	
		1	TRADITIONAL08	
		1	PERIODIC ABSTINENCE09	
		1	PROLONGED ABSTINENCE10	
		1	WITHDRAWAL11 OTHER	
		1	(Specify)	
326	In what month and year did you start using (METHOD BEFORE CURRENT)	DATE:	Month	
	(The last time)?	ł	Year]
		1	Dont know	
327	How long did you use (METHOD BEFORE CURRENT) before you stopped it?	DURATION	Month	
		l	Year	1
			Dont know	<u>'</u>
328	What was the main reason you stopped using (METHOD BEFORE CURRENT)?		WANTED A CHILD 01 METHOD FAILLED 02	
			PARTNER DISAPPROVED 03	
			HEALTH PROBLEMS 04	
			NO ACCESS 05	
			NOT AVAILABLE 06	
			COST TOO MUCH 07 INCONVENIENT TO USE 08	
			INFREQUENT SEX 09	
			TO USE PERMANENT METHOD 10	
l l			FATALISTIC 11	
			DONT KNOW 99 OTHER	
329	LOOK AT 210 AND TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX: ANY BIRTHS ?	YES	OTHER	-·> 330

í

¢

		ONTRACEPTION (Continue)			
341 Now I would like to get some infor					
LOOK AT 220 AND CHECK WIL	ETTIER PREGNANT. THEN LOC	OKAT 213: RECORD NAMES AND	D LINE NUMBERS FOR BIRTLIS	SINCE MAY 1991 (UFANY).	
	Line No of	the Child in 213	[1 1 1		
	CURRENILY PREGNANT	LAST BIRTH	NEXT-TO-LAST BIRTH	SECOND PROM-LAST	THIRD-FROM-LAST
		Name	Name	Name	Name
	YES > Goto 342	Look at 216: ALIVE > 342	Look at 216: ALIVE > 342	Look at 21% ALIVE > 342	1.ook at 216: ALIVE > 342
	NO Goto sext column	DEAD > 342	DEAD > 342	DEAD > 342	DEAD > 342
342 LOOK AT 306 AND TICK BOX:	EVER USE A METHOD		(ASK 347 POR THE FIRST COLU	MN IF YES IN 341 AND ASK 343	-349 FOR OTHER COLUMNS)
	NEVER USE A METHOD		(ASK 348 FOR EACH COLUMN)		
343 Before you became pregnant (With		YES1	YES1	YES1	YES1
NAME but after PRECEDING	Į.	NO2 (SKIP TO 348)	NO2 (SKIP TO 348)	NO2(SKIP TO 348)	NO2(SKIP TO 348)
BIRTH IF ANY), had you done					
anything or used any method, even for	r				
a short time, to avoid getting	1				
pregnant?	 				-
344 What was the last method you used then?	1	PILL 01	PILL 01	PILL 01	PILL 01
1		INJECTIONS	INJECTIONS	INJECTIONS	IUD 02
l		DIAPH/FOAM/JELLY 04	DIAPH/FOAM/JELLY 04	DIAPH/FOAM/JELLY 04	DIAPH/FOAM/JELLY 04
1	1	CONDOM 05	CONDOM	CONDOM	CONDOM 05
,		MALE STER 07	MALE STER 07	MALE SIER 07	MALE STER 07
1		TRADITIONAL 08	TRADITIONAL 08	TRADITIONAL 08	TRADITIONAL 08
1		PERIODIC ABST 09	PERIODIC ABST 09	PERIODIC ABST 09	PERIODIC ABST 09
1		PROLONGED ABST 10	PROLONGED ABST 10	PROLONGED ABST 10	PROLONGED ABST 10
		WITTIDRAWAL 11	WITHDRAWAL 11	WITHDRAWAL II	WITHDRAWAL 11
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
		(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)
345 For how long had you used		Months	Months	Months	Months
(LAST METHOD) then?		Years	Years	Years	Years
346 What was the main reason you		WANTED A CHILD01	WANIED A CHILD01	WANIED A CHILD01	WANTED A CHILD01
stopped using (LAST METHOD)?		(Skip to next column)	(Skip to next column)	(Skip to next column)	(Skip to 401)
		METHOD FAILED02		METHOD FAILED02	METHOD FAILED02
		PARTNER DISAPPROVED03		PARTNER DISAPPROVED 03	PCP-CEORES SQUEEZY TOO ASSUME ACTORISED ON A SECURITION OF A S
		NO ACCESS		NO ACCESS	
	-	NOT AVAILABLE06		NOT AVAILABLE06	TO DO SERVICIO DE CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR DE LA PROPERTIDA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DE LA PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DE LA PORTA DE LA PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL PORTA DEL PORTA DE LA PORTA DEL
	1	COST TOO MUCH07	Transcription of the Committee Commi	COST TOO MUCTI	The second secon
N	1	INCONVENTO USE08		INCONVENTO USE	
			INFREQUENT SEX09		INFREQUENT SEX09
9		FATALISTIC 10	FATALISTIC 10		FATALISTIC 10
•		DONT KNOW99	Processing the production of the Children of t	DONT KNOW99	DONT KNOW99
		O'THER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
247 Pid 1	Mrs. Leura mo ana	(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)
347 Did you become pregnant while you	YES1 (SKIP TO 349)	YES1 (SKIP TO 349) NO2	YES1 (SKIP TO 349) NO2	YES1 (SKIP TO 349) NO2	YES1 (SKIP TO 349)
were using (LAST METHOD)? 348 At the time you became pregnant	THEN1	THEN 1	THEN 1	11 IEN 1	NO2 THEN1
(with NAME), did you want to have	LATER 2	LATER	IATER 2	LATER 2	LATER 2
a child THEN, did you want to wait	NO MORE	NO MORE	NO MORE	NO MORE	NO MORE
until LATER, or did you want	(All go to next column)	(All go to next column)	(All go to next column)	(All go to next column)	(All go to 401)
NO MORE children at all?					, , , ,
349 Did you want to have a child but at	HAVE CHILD LATER 1	THE COST OF STREET AND THE STREET AN			HAVE CHILD LATER 1
a later time, or not have another child		NOT HAVE CHILD 2			NOT HAVE CHILD 2
at all ?	(All go to next column)	(All go to sext column)	(All go to next column)	(All go to next column)	(All go to 401)

SECTION 4: HEALTH AND BREASTFEEDING								
401 LOOK AT 341 AND TICE: ONE OR MORE LIVE BIRTHS			(GO TO 402)					
NO LIVE MERTHS SINCE MAY 402 LOOK AT 941, RE-ENTER THE NAME, LINE NUMBER, AND		US OF EAC	(SEEP TO 46 BERTH SIN					
					т —			
Line No OF CHILD in 341	L					7014 1 457	THIRD-PR	OM LAST
	LAST BIRTH Name		NEXT-10-	LAST BIRTH	Name	ROM-LAST	Name	
	ALIVE	1 > 405	ALIVE	1 > 403	ALIVE	1 > 403	ALIVE	1 > 403
	DEAD	2 > 403	DEAD	2 > 403	DEAD	2 > 403	DEAD	2 > 403
403 When you were pregnant with (NAME) were you given any injection to prevent the baby from getting tetanua, that is, convulsions	YES	1	YES	1	YES	1 2	YES	1
(stiff jaw & stiff neck) after birth ?	DONT KNOW	9	DONT KNO	w 9	DONT KNO		DONT KNO	
404 When you were pregant with (NAME), did you consult anyone for a check on this pregnancy? IF YES: Whom did you see?	TRAINED NURS		MEDICAL D		TRAINED N	OCTOR 1	MEDICAL I	
(PRENATAL CHECKUP)	MIDWIFE	2	MIDWIFE		MIDWIFE	2	MIDWIFE	
250	TRADITIONAL I		TRADITION	AL DOCTOR.	TRADITION	AL DOCTOR. 3	TRADITION	NAL DOCTOR.
	ATTENDANT		ATTENDAN	т	ATTENDAN		ATTENDAN	
	NO ONE	5	NO ONE		NO ONE	5	NO ONE	
		pecify)	OTHER	(Specify)	OTHER	(Specify)	OTREK_	(Specify)
405 Who assisted with the delivery of (NAME)?	MEDICAL DOCT	TOR 1	MEDICAL D		MEDICALI		MEDICAL I	
PROBE FOR THE TYPE OF PERSON AND RECORD THE	TRAINED NURS	2	MIDWIFE		TRAINED N			
MOST QUALIFIED.	TRADITIONAL		TRADITION	AL DOCTOR.		NAL DOCTOR. 3	TRADITION	NAL DOCTOR.
	ATTENDANT	4	ATTENDAN	π	ATTENDAN	т 4	ATTENDAN	т
	RELATIVE FRIE	END 5			RELATIVE	FRIEND	RELATIVE	FRIEND
	OTHER		OTHER_		OTHER_		OTHER	
426 After the cirth of (NAME), did you see anyone for a checkup?	MEDICAL DOC	pecify)	MEDICAL I	(Specify)	MEDICALI	(Specify)	MEDICALI	(Specify)
2.50 Makes the cuttin of (MAMA), and you are sinjuried for a checkup :	TRAINED NURS		TRAINED N		TRAINED N		TRAINED N	
	TRADITIONAL	2 DOCTOR 3	MIDWIFE	NAL DOCTOR.	MIDWIFE	NAL DOCTOR. 3	MIDWIFE	NAL DOCTOR.
	TRADITIONAL	BIRTH	TRADITION	NAL BIRTH	TRADITION	NAL BIRTH	TRADITION	NAL BERTH
	ATTENDANT	4	NO ONE	т	ATTENDAN	π4	NO ONE	т
	OTHER		OTHER_		OTHER_		OTHER_	
407 In the first week after the birth, were you visited, in your home,	YES (S	pecify)	YES	(Specify)	VES	(Specify)	YPS	(Specify)
by a health worker?	NO	2	NO	2	NO	2	NO	2
406 Did you ever feed (NAME) at the breast?	YES 1 S	9 KIP TO 410	DONT KNO	W 9 1 SEEP TO 41:	DONT KNO	W 9 SKIP TO 412	DONT KNO	9 SELP TO 41
409 Why did you never feed (NAME) at the breest?	NO2		NO	2	NO	2	NO	2
way day you never least (PADLE) at the treat :	HAD TO WORK	2	HAD TO WO	ORK	HAD TO W	ORK 2	HAD TO W	ORK
	INSUFFIENT MI		INSUFFIEN BABY REFI		INSUFFIEN		INSUFFIEN	
	CHILD SICK	5	CHILD SICE	C	CHILDSIC	K 9	CHILD SICE	K
	MOTHER SICK.	6 7	MOTHER S		MOTHER S		MOTHER S	
1	OTHER		OTHER_		OTHER_		OTHER_	
	(ALL SEIP TO	pecify) (15)	(ALL SEIP	(Specify) TO 416)	(ALL SEEP	(Specify) TO 416)	(ALL SEEP	(Specify) TO 416)
410 How soon after birth did you give (NAME) the breast?	LESS THAN 1 HO BETWEEN 1 AN	OUR1						
	24 HOURS	2						
411 Are you still breastfeeding (NAME) ? (IF DEAD, CIRCLE 2)	YES S	Y3			ļ			
TI NO JOS NEL GENERALING (PARIE) / (IF DEAD, CIRCLE 2)	NO2 (OR DEAD)						
412 How many months did you breastfeed (NAME) ?	MONTHS		MONTHS		MONTHS		MONTHS	
	UNTIL DEATH	96	UNTIL DEA	тн9	UNTIL DEA	TH96	UNTIL DEA	YTH9
413 Why did you stop breestfeeding (NAME) ?	INCONVENIENT		INCONVEN		INCONVEN		INCONVEN	
	HAD TO WORK		HAD TO WO		HAD TO W		HAD TO W	
CH = CHM	BABY REFUSED CHILD SICK) <u>4</u>	BABY REFU	JSED	BABY REPU		BABY REPT	
G GM	CHILD SICK	5 .HOEA 6			CHILD SICE		CHILD SICE	
	CH WEANING A	GE 7	CH WEAND		CH WEANI	NG AGE 1	CH WEAND	NG AGE
	MOTHER SICK.	9	MOTHER S		MOTHER S		MOTHER S	
	CHILD DIED	10	CHILD DIE		CHILD DIE			D1
	OTHER(S	pecify)	OTHER	(Specify)	OTHER_	(Specify)	OTHER	(Specify)
414 How many months after the birth of (NAME) did your period return ?	Months		Months		Months		Months	
415 Have you resumed sexual relations since the birth of (NAME)?	NOT RETURNE	D96	NOT RETUI	RNED9	NOT RETU	RNED96	NOT RETU	RNED9
	NO	2		OCT COL)				
416 How many months after the birth of (NAME) did you resume sexual relations?	Months		Months		Months		Months	
1 THE STATE OF THE			THE PARTY NAMED IN		(GO TO N			O TO 417)

41 [†] ENTER BELOW THE NAME, LINE NUE THE HEADINGS IN THE TABLE SHOU ASE THE QUESTIONS ONLY FOR LIVE	HEALTH AND BREASTFEEDING (Con MBBR, AND SURVIVAL STATUS OF BACH ILD BB EXACTLY THE SAMB AS THOSE AL ING CHILDREN.	tinue) Birth Since May 1991. Begin with thi PTER 462.	B LAST BIRTH.	
Lise No of child in 341	LAST BIRTH Name ALIVE 00TO 418	NEXT-TO-LAST SIRTH Name ALIVE GOTO 418	SBCOND-FROM-LAST BIRTH	THIRD-FROM-LAST BIRTH
	DEAD GOTO NEXT COL	DEAD GOTO NEXT COL	DEAD 2 OOTO 418	ALIVE 00TO 418 DEAD 2 00TO 465
418 OOK AT 219:			LIVING WITH MOTHER 1 > 420	LIVINO WITH MOTHER 1 > 438
419 With whom is (NAME) currently living ?	PATHER I	LIVING BLSEWHERE 2 > 419 PATHER 1	LIVING BLSEWHERE 2 > 419 PATHER 1	LIVINO BLSEWHERE 2 > 419 FATHER 1
	MOTHER'S PARENTS. 2 PATHER'S PARENTS. 3 OTHER RELATIVES. 4 DON'S DON'S 9 OTHER (Specify) (ALL OO TO D'NEXT COLUMN)	MOTHER'S PARENTS 2	MOTHER'S PARENTS. 2 FATHER'S PARENTS. 3 OTHER RELATIVES. 4 DONT KNOW. 9 OTHER (Specify) (ALL GO TO TO NEXT COLUMB!)	MOTHER'S PARENTS 2 PATHER'S PARENTS 3 OTHER RELATIVES 4 DON'S (NOW 9 OTHER (Speedy) (ALL 00 TO 403)
420 Do you have an under five health card for (NAME) ? IF YES: May I see it, please ?	YES. SEEN	YES, SEEN 1 ->421 YES, NOT SEEN 2 ->423	YES, SEEN 1 ->421 YES, NOT SEEN 2 ->423	YES, SEEN
421 BCORD DATES OF IMMUNUZATION	NO CARD 3 ->423	NO CARD 3 ->423	NO CARD 3 ->423	NO CARD 3 ->423
PROM UNDER PIVE CARD BC0 1 BC0 2 BF1 1 DF7 3 DF7 35TR 1 DF7 35TR 2 POLIO 1 POLIO 2 POLIO 3 POLIO 5TR 2 HS1 WEATLE THE WHICHT PROM CARD AN (NAME) or The Advancation to prevent hunder from getting disease? 414 MISSURE THE WEIGHT AND RECORD POR BACK CHILD AMS USER THE WEIGHT AND RECORD AMS USER THE HISIOHT AND RECORD	NO L DONT KNOW 9 Weight (in Kg)	YES NO DA MO YR 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1	YES NO DA MO YR 1 2	YES NO DA NO YR 1 1 2
FOR BACH CHILD				MATERIA SECTION
425 Hao (NAME) had diarrhore to loot 24 hours?	YB\$ 1>427 NO 2 DONT KNOW 9	YBS 1>427 NO 2 DONT KNOW 9	YES	YES 1>427 NO 2 DONT KNOW 9
426 Has (NAME) had discribed in last two weeks?	YES 1 NO 2>458 DONT KNOW 9>458	YES 1 NO 2>496 DONT INNOW 9>496	YES 1 NO 2>438 DONT KNOW 9>438	YES. I 2>438 DONT KNOW. 9>438
427 How many stook did (NAMB) have?	Number of stools	Number of stools	Number of stools	Number of steels
428 or the last time, how many days ago did the decrease start?	Days DONT KNOW 99	Don't know 99	Doys 99	DONT KNOW 99
43) OOR AT 411 AND TICK THE BOX LAST CHILD STILL BREASTFED?	YES GO TO 436 NO GOTO 431		9070 432	
430 Did you continue breastfeeding (NAME) when he/she had discribed?	YBS 1			
431 When (NAME) had diarrhose, was be/she given more, less or the same amount of fluids	MORE 1	MORE 1	MORE I	MORE I
to drink as before the diarrhoes?	DONT KNOW 9	SAME	SAME 3 DONT KNOW 9	SAME 3
452 When (NAME) had diarrhoes, was he/she	MORE I	MORE I	MORE !	MORE I
given more, less or the same amount of solid food as given before he/she had diarrhen?	SAME 3	SAME. 3	SAME 3	SAME
	SOLID POODS NOT YET GIVEN	SOLID POODS NOT YET GIVEN 4 DON'T KNOW	SOLID POODS NOT YET GIVEN 4 DON'T KNOW	SOLID POODS NOT YET GIVEN
	OTHER	OTHER(Specify)	OTHER	OTHER(Specify)
433 Wee (NAME) given either a home solution of suger, selt, and water to drink, or a solution	(Speedy) HOME SOLUTION OF SALT, SUGAR WATER	HOME SOLUTION OF SALT, SUGAR,	(Specify) HOME SOLUTION OF SALT, SUGAR WATER	HOME SOLUTION OF SALT, SUGAR, WATER
mode from a ORS packet ? IF YES. Which ?	ORS PACKET SOLUTION 2 BOTH GIVEN 3	ORS PACKET SOLUTION 2 BOTH GIVEN 3	ORS PACKET SOLUTION	ORS PACKET SOLUTION 2 BOTH GIVEN 3
434 How much of the boars solution/special packet	V2 LITER I	L/2 LITER 1	L/2 LITER I	NEITHER OIVEN 4 ->434
(ORS) was (NAME) given every 24 boors ?	LUTER	LITER	LUTER	1 LITER 2 1 LY LITERS 3 2 LITERS 4 DONT INNOW 9 OTHER (Specify)
435 or how many days was (NAMB) gives been solution/special packet (ORS) ?	DAYS	DAYS	DAYS DONT KNOW 9	DAYS 9
436 Was (NAME) treated severbers during the last	HBALTH POST 1	HEALTH POST 1 CLINIC 2	HEALTH POST 1	HEALTH POST 1
equents of describes ? IF YES. Where was havide taken (the last time)?	CLINIC 1	CLINIC 2 HOSPITALHEALTH CENTRE 3 PRIVATE DOCTOR-CLINIC 4 TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5 CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DON'T INNOW 9 OTHER (Speedy) YES NO	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTER 3 PRIVATE DOCTOR-CLINIC 4 TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5 CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DONT INOW 9 OTHER (Speely) YES NO	CLINIC 2 HOSPITALHEALTH CENTRE 3 PRIVATE DOCTOR-CLINIC 4 TRADHITONAL DOCTOR 5 CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DONT INNOW 9 OTHER 9
437 Was there eaything (also) you or someome did to treat the distribute (the lost time) ? If YES, What was the treatment?	DUBCTION	DIJECTION	DIJECTION	NJBCTION
CIRCLE ALL TREATMENTS MENTIONED.	ORS 1 2 NOTHING OLVEN 1 2	ORS 1 2 NOTHING OF VEN 1 2	ORS 1 2	ORS 1 2
	OTHER	OTHER (Specify)		OTHER(Speedy)

	THE HEADINGS IN THE TABLE SHOUL	D BE EXACTLY THE SAME AS THOSE OF	Minus) INCE MAY 1991 BELOW, BEGIN WITH TE N 417.	E LAST BIRTH	
	ASE THE QUESTIONS ONLY FOR LIVIN	O CHILDREN.			
	Line No of child in 341	, ——,			
		LAST BIRTH	NEXT-TO-LAST BIRTH	SECOND - FROM - LAST	THIRD-PROM-LAST
		ALIVE GO TO 499	ALIVE GO TO 499	ALIVE GO TO 499	ALIVE GO TO 499
		DEAD GOTO NEXT COLUMN	DEAD GOTO MENT COLUMN	DEAD GOTO NEXT COLUM	DEAD OOTO 454
439	Has (NAME) suffered from severe cough or	YES 1	YES 1	YES	YES
	difficult or rapid breathing in the last four works?	NO	NO 2> 442 DONT KNOW 9> 442	NO	DONT KNOW 9> 442
440	Was (NAME) taken anywhere to trear the	HEALTH POST 1	HEALTH POST1	CLINIC 1	HEALTH POST
	problem ?	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3
		PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC 4	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC 4	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC 4	PRIVATE DOCTORCUNIC
		TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	CHILD NOT TAKEN	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR
		CHILD NOT TAKEN6	CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DONT KNOW 9	DONT KNOW 9	DONT KNOW
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
		(Specify) YES NO	(Sprcify) YES NO	(Specify) YES NO	(Specify) YES NO
441	Was there anything (else) you or somebody did	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS 1 2	ANTIBIOTICS
	to treat the problem ? IF YES:	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2	ASPIRIN I 2
	What was done? CIRCLE CODE 1 FOR ALL MENTIONED	ASPIRIN	ASPIRIN I 2	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN 1 2
	CIRCLE CODE I FOR ALL MENTIONES	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
		(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)	(Specify)
442	Has (NAME) suffered from ear pain or ear discharge (pus draining from the ear)	YES	NO	NO	NO 2 GOTO 444
	in the last four weeks?	DONT KNOW 9 GOTO 444	DONT KNOW 9 GOTO 444	DONT KNOW 9 GOTO 444	DONT KNOW 9 30TO 444
443	Was (NAME) taken anywhere to treat the	HEALTH POST	HEALTH POST	HEALTH POST	HEALTH POST
	problem ?	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3
		PRIVATE DOCTORCUNIC 4	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCUNIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCUNIC 4
		TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5
		CHILD NOT TAKEN6 DONT KNOW9	CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DON'T KNOW 9	CHILD NOT TAKEN	CHILD NOT TAKEN 6
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
444	Has (NAME) suffered from common cold	YES	(Specify)	YES	(Specify)
***	(flu) in the lest four weeks?	NO	NO	NO 2 GO TO 446	NO 2 GO TO 446
		DONT KNOW 9 GO TO 446	DONT KNOW 9 GO TO 446	DONT KNOW 9 GO TO 446	DONT KNOW 9 GO TO 446
***) Was (NAME) taken anywhere to treat the problem ?	CUNIC 2	CLINIC 2	CLINIC 1	CLINIC 2
	-	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE	HOSPITALHEALTH CENTRE 3	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE
		PRIVATE DOCTORICLINIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC 4 TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR
		CHILD NOT TAKEN	CHILD NOT TAKEN	CHILD NOT TAKEN6	CHILD NOT TAKEN
		DONT KNOW	DONT KNOW	DONT KNOW	DONT SCHOOL 9
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
		YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO
445	Was there anything you or somebody did to treat the problem ? IP YES:	LIQUID OR SYRUP L 2	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS
	What was done?	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN 1 2
	CIRCLE CODE I POR ALL MENTIONES	INJECTION L 2	INJECTION 1 2	INJECTION 1 2	INJECTION 1 2
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
446	Has (NAME) had fover in the last four weeks?	YES	YES	YES I	YES
		NO	NO	DONT KNOW 9> 449	NO
447	Was (NAME) taken anywhere to treat the	FEALTH POST 1	HEALTH POST	HEALTH POST1	HEALTH POST1
	fever ? IF YES: Where was he/she taken ?	CLINIC	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2 HOSPITAL/HEAUTH CENTRE 3	CLINIC 2
	IP YES: Where was he/site taken 7	PRIVATE DOCTORICUMIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC	PRIVATE DOCTORCLINIC 4	PRIVATE DOCTOR/CLINIC
		TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR 5	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR	TRADITIONAL DOCTOR
		CHILD NOT TAKEN 6	CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DONT KNOW 9	CHILD NOT TAKEN 6 DON'T KNOW 9	DONT KNOW
		OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER
		(Specify) YES NO	(Specify) YES NO	(Specify) YRS NO	(Specify) YES NO
446	Was there anything (olar) you or somebody did	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS	ANTIBIOTICS 1 1
25.00	to treat the problem ?	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2	LIQUID OR SYRUP	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2	LIQUID OR SYRUP 1 2
	IF YES: What was done ?	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN 1 2	ASPIRIN L 2	ASPIRIN 1 2
		(1000-1000-1 1 1			OTHER .
	CIRCLE CODE I FOR ALL MENTIONES	OTHER	OTHER	OTHER	
8	CIRCLE CODE I FOR ALL MENTIONED		OTHER	OTHER (Specify)	(Specify)
449	le (NAME) currently receiving TSABANA	OTHER	(\$pecity) YES	(Specify) YES	(Specify) YES 1 GOTO 451
440		OTHER	(Specify) YES	(Specify) YES 1 GOTO 451 NO 2	(Specify) YES 1 GOTO 491 NO 2
449	le (NAME) currently receiving TSABANA	OTHER	(Specify) YES	(Specify) YES	(Specify) YES
49	Is (NAME) currently receiving TSABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER	(Specify) VES	(Specify) YES	(Specify) VES
490	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER	(Specify) YES 1 GOTO 451 NO 2 DONT KNOW 9 GOTO 454 NEVER HEARD OF IT 1 ->45 CHILD NOT TAKEN TO CLINIC. 2 ->45	(Specify) YES 1 GOTO 451 NO 2 DONT ENOW 9 GOTO 454 NEVER HEARD OF IT 1 -> 454 CHILD NOT TAKEN 1 O CLINIC 2 2 -> 454	Specify YES
449	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER	(19000f) (20000f) (200000f) (20000f) (200000f) (20000f) (200000f) (20000f) (200000f) (20000f) (2000	Typediy	Type OOTO 45
450	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER (Speedy) YES 1 OOTO 49 NO. 1 OOTO 49 NO. 9 OOTO 49 NEVER HEARD OF IT 1 - 445 CHILD NOT TAXIN 1 - 249 MOTHER UNIVERSITIES 4 - 249 MOTHER UNIVERSITIES 4 - 249	(benefy) YEL	Typediy	Type
450	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER (\$pendy) YES 1 OOTO 49 NO. 2 OOTO 49 NOW, 3 OOTO 45 NEVER READO OF TT. 1 > 255 CHILD NOT TAKEN 1 > 255 TO THE OUT	(specify)	Typesdy	YES
	Is (NAME) surroutly resolving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOSPITAL? IF NO, Why did (NAME) sat resister TEABANA?	THER	(specify)	Typestry 1	YES
	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/HOSPITAL?	OTHER (Speedy) TES. 1 GOTTO 49. TO. 2 GOTTO 49. DONT ROW. 9 GOTTO 49. REVER READS DOT T. 1 -> 45. CHILD NOT TAIREN TO CLIMIC. 2 -> 45. CHILD NOT ZELORIE. 9 -> 45. MOT RAVALIABE. 5 -> 45. MOT RAVALIABE. 5 -> 45. GOTTER UNIVERSENTED 4 -> 45. OTHER TO. 1 GOTTER 5 -> 45. MOT REVER TEST 5 -> 45. MOT REVER TEST 5 -> 45. MOTER TEST 5 -> 45. MOTER TEST 5 -> 45. MORE TENT TEST 5 -> 45.	(specify)	Typestry 1	Test
	Is (NAME) surroutly resolving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOSPITAL? IF NO, Why did (NAME) sat resister TEABANA?	THER	(specify)	Typesty Type	Type
	Is (NAME) surroutly resolving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOSPITAL? IF NO, Why did (NAME) sat resister TEABANA?	OTHER [speedy] YES 1 OOTO 49 NO. 1 OOTO 49 NO. 2 OOTO 49 NOVER REARD OF IT. 1 > 455 CHILD NOT TAKEN TO CLINIC. 2 > 45 HOT REARD OF IT. 2 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 3 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 3 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 4 > 454 USES THAN 1 THERE A DAY. 1 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 3 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 4 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 4 4 - 4 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4	(Specify)	Type OPTO 451	Type: OOTO 49
	Is (NAME) surroutly resolving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOSPITAL? IF NO, Why did (NAME) sat resister TEABANA?	OTHER. (Speedy) 182.	(specify)	Typestry Typestry	Type
	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOBPITAL? If NO, Why did (NAME) past reciens TEABANA? Here effect does (NAME) set TEABANA?	OTHER [speedy] YES 1 OOTO 49 NO. 1 OOTO 49 NO. 2 OOTO 49 NOVER REARD OF IT. 1 > 455 CHILD NOT TAKEN TO CLINIC. 2 > 45 HOT REARD OF IT. 2 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 3 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 3 > 454 HOT REARD OF IT. 4 > 454 USES THAN 1 THERE A DAY. 1 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 3 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 4 2 1 - 1 THERE A DAY. 4 4 - 4 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4 + 4	(Specify)	Type OPTO 451	Types 1
491	Is (NAME) surroutly resolving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOSPITAL? IF NO, Why did (NAME) sat resister TEABANA?	OTHER (Speedy) YES 1 OOTO 49 NO	(Specify)	Typesty Cornel	Type: OOTO 49
491	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOBPITAL? If NO, Why did (NAME) past reciens TEABANA? Here effect does (NAME) set TEABANA?	OTHER (Speedy) TES	(Specify) YES.	Typestry Typestry	Type
491	Is (NAME) currently receiving TEABANA from the CLINIC/NOBPITAL? If NO, Why did (NAME) past reciens TEABANA? Here effect does (NAME) set TEABANA?	OTHER (Speedy) YES 1 OOTO 49 NO	(Specify)	Typesty Cornel	Type: OOTO 49

į

HEALTH AND BREASTFEEDING (Continue)								
NO	QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SEIP TO					
454	LOOK AT 411 AND TICK IN THE BOX: LAST CHILD STILL BREASTFED? YES		-> 455					
	NO		> 460					
455	How many times did you breastfeed last night between sundown and sunrise ?	NUMBER OF TIMES						
456	How many times did you breastfeed yesterday during the daylight hours?	CHILD SLEEPS AT BREAST	<u> </u>					
	now many tance and you or exceed years out my time daying it routs ?	NUMBER OF TIMES						
457	Since this time yesterday, including last night, was (NAME OF LAST CHILD)	YES NO KNOW	Ì					
	given any of the following:	PLAIN WATER 1 2 9						
	IF AT LEAST ONE YES GO TO 459	JUICE(plain/sweetened) 1 2 9 BABY FORMULA/POWDERED MILK. 1 2 9						
		TEA 1 2 9						
		TSABANA						
		ANY SOLID OR MUSHY POOD	l					
		ANY OTHER LIQUID	l					
		(Specify) NOTHING GIVEN	->458					
458	Do you usually give (NAME) anything else than breast?	YES 1						
459	Were any of these given in a bottle with a nipple ?	NO	-> 460					
		NO2						
460	LOOK AT 433 AND TICK IF 1 OR 3		> 461 > 462					
	NOT APPLICABLE		> 402 > 463					
461	Where did you learn how to prepare the sugar, salt and water solution (home solution)?	HEALTH POST						
		CLINIC						
		HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE						
		PHARMACY5						
		DONT KNOW9						
		(Specify)						
462	LOOK AT 433 AND TICK IF 2 OR 3		> 465					
463	IF 1 OR 4 Have you ever heard of a special product called ORS you can get for the	YES	> 463					
	treatment of diarrhoea?	NO	> 473					
464	Have you ever prepared one of these ORS solution for yourself or someone else?	YES	> 470					
465	Did you use one whole packet when you prepared the solution the last time?	ONE PACKET 1	<u> </u>					
	IF NO: How much did you use ?	LESS THAN ONE PACKET						
	Ir No. How much day you use !	DONT KNOW						
		OTHER	İ					
466	How much water did you use to prepare the solution (the last time)?	1/2 LITER 1						
		1 LITER 2	l					
		1 1/2 LITERS 3 DONT KNOW 9	l					
		OTHER	l					
467	Did you use boiled water or other water to prepare the solution (the last time)?	(Specify) BOILED WATER						
		UNBOILED WATER 2	l					
	Å	DONT KNOW9	1					
468	In what kind of container did you prepare the solution (the last time)?	COOKING POT						
		EARTHEN JAR (Nkgwana)	l					
		BASIN4						
		OTHER(Specify)						
469	Did you prepare a new mixture every day or did you use the same mixture for more than one day?	NEW MIXTURE EACH DAY 1						
		USE SAME FOR MORE THAN 1 DAY 2 OTHER						
		(Specify)						
		DON'T YES NO KNOW						
470	Where can you get these packets of ORS?	HEALTH POST 1 2 9						
	PROBE: Anywhere else ?	HOSPITAL/HEALTH CENTRE						
		PRIVATE DOCTOR/CLINIC 1 2 9						
	CURCLE ALL FLACES MENTIONED.	PHARMACY 1 2 9 OTHER						
		(Specify)						
471	Do you have one of these ORS packets in your house now ?	YES	> 473					
472	May I see the packet please?	SHOWS PACKET	7 4/3					
473	Have you over heard of the disease called Breast Cancer ?	DOES NOT SHOW PACKET						
		NO2 -	> 501					
474	Do you know how to detect lumps in your breast?	YES1	>476					
475	Have you over self examined your breast for any lumps?	YBS1	-4/6					
474	Have you over suffered from Breast Cancer?	NO2 YES1						
	SOURCE AND SHIROLDS TIVES TROOM CONTOC.	NO2						

SECTION 5: MARRIAGE

NO		QUESTIONS AND FILTERS	CODING CATEGORIES	SKIP
501	Are you currently married?		SEPARATED 0 DIVORCED 0 WIDOWED 0	2
502	Does your husband live with you or	r is he now living elsewhere ?	LIVING WITH HER	1 -> 504 2
503	How long has he been away?	ENTER BOTH MONTHS AND YEARS.	DURATION: Months	
504	When did you get married for the fi	int time?	MONTHS	וב
505	How old were you then ?		AGE	
506	LOOK AT 220 AND TICK:	NOT PREGNANT OR NOT SURE CURRENTLY PREGNANT	1	> 507 > 601
507	LOOK AT 309 AND TICK	NOT USING CONTRACEPTION USING CONTRACEPTION	1	> 508 > 601
508	If you were to become pregnant in or would it NOT MATTER at all?	the next few weeks, would you feel HAPPY, or UNHAPPY	UNHAPPY	1 -> 601 2 3
509	What is the main reason that you a	re not using a method to avoid pregnancy ?	LACK OF KNOWLEDGE. OPPOSED TO FAMILY PLANNING. HUSBAND/PARTNER DISAPPROVES. OTHER DISAPPROVE. HEALTH PROBLEMS. DIFFICULT TO GET. COSTS TOO MUCH	1 2 3 4 5

.

¢

		SECTION 6: FERTILITY PREFERENCES						
NO		QUESTIONS AND FILTERS		CODE	NG CATEGORIES			SKIP TO
601	LOOK AT 501 AND TICE:	CURRENTLY MARRIED OR LIVING TOGETHER	YES		7			·> 602
			NO]			-> 610
602	LOOK AT 220 AND TICK:	CURRENTLY PREGNANT]			+
		NOT PREGNANT OR NOT SURE		:├─				
603	Now I have some questions abou							
•••		child or would prefer not to have any (more) children ?	HAVE A CHIT	D				 -> 605
	(,	The state of the s			LD			-> 605
					ł			-> 606
					PREGNANT			-> 606
	<u> </u>		UNDECIDED	GR DON	VT KNOW		9	-> 606
604	Now I have some questions about						_	
	any (more) children ?	ould you like to have another child or would you prefer not to hav			LD			-> 606
	any (more) canales .				VT KNOW			-> 606 -> 606
605	How lone would you like to wait for	om now before the birth of a (another) child?	-			_	Ť	<u> </u>
003		f the child you are now expecting, how long	DORATION				+	I
	would you want to wait before the				KNOW			1
			1	OTHE	R			ı
					(Specify)			<u> </u>
			DURATION:	Weeks.		1		
606	For how long should a couple wait b	before starting sexual intercourse after the birth of a baby?		Month	I	2		1
							\perp	1
					KNOW	9		ł
			1	OTHE	(Specify)	—		
_					(Specify)		DONT	\vdash
					YE	S NO		,
607		completely stopped breastfeeding before starting to have sexual				(5)	2 9	1
	relations again, or doesn't it matter '	?				1 2	2 9	
	l		OTHER	(Specif				1
608	Does your husband/nartner announce	e or disapprove of couples using a method to avoid pregnancy ?	+) OVES		1	+
		,			PROVES			1
					URE			
609	How often have you talked to your h	nusband/partner about this subject in the past year ?			R			
					OR TWICE			1
610	Do you approve or disapprove of co	uples using a method to avoid pregnancy?	+		OFTEN			₩
310	20 700 approve or unapprove of co	apass some a monitor to avoid pregnancy :			PROVES			i .
					URE			1
611	Do you approve or disapprove of pr	remarital sexual involvement ?		APPRO	OVES		1	T
					PROVES			
					URE			↓
612	contraceptive methods if they want t	e idea of providing unmarried, sexually active teenagers with			PROVES			
	Contraceptive methods it they want t	Dem :			URE			
613	LOOK AT 204 and 206 and tick:	NOT APPLICABLE						> 614
313	LOUINI MA IM MOIN GE							-> 614
200								
614	If you could choose exactly the numi	ber of children to have in your whole life, how many would that be						> 701
	l							1
615	If you could so back to the time before	ore you had any children and could choose exactly the number					<u></u>	
•••	of children to have in your whole life							1